Document Pack

Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Belfast

BT1 5GS

17 January 2014

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room G05), City Hall on
Thursday, 23rd January, 2014 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted
below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:
1. Routine Matters
(a) Apologies
(b) Minutes
(c) Declarations of Interest
2. Estimates of Expenditure 2014/2015 (Pages 3 - 4)
3. Routine Correspondence (Pages 5 - 6)

4. Request for Deputations



10.

Reports and Correspondence

(a) Z/2013/1222/F - 25 to 41 Botanic Avenue: Proposed Change of Use to an
Amusement Arcade (Pages 7 - 10)

(b) Northern Ireland Housing Council Conference (Pages 11 - 18)

(c) Northern Ireland Environment Agency: Historic Buildings List (Pages 19 - 22)
New Applications (Pages 23 - 64)

Deferred Items Still Under Consideration (Pages 65 - 72)

Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued (Pages 73 - 88)
Reconsidered Items (Pages 89 - 92)

Schedule of Applications (Pages 93 - 118)



Page 3 Agenda Item 2

Belfast City Council
Report to: Town Planning Committee
Subject: Financial Estimates and District Rate 2014/15
Date: 23 January 2014

Reporting Officer: Mrs Petra Scarborough, Democratic Services, ext 6003

Contact Officer:

1 Relevant Background Information

The Departmental Estimates were considered by the Strategic Policy and
Resources Committee at its meeting on 10 January 2014.

2 Key Issues

Provision for expenditure by this Committee during the coming year is £3,750,
this is a decrease of £6,250 from last year.

Accordingly, a sum of £3,750 was established as the cash Ilimit for the
Committee by the Strategic Policy and Resources Committee at its meeting on
10 January 2014.

3 Resource Implications

Outlined above.

4 Equality and Good Relations Implications

There are no relevant equality and good relations implications.

5 Recommendations

Members are requested to agree the cash limit for the Town Planning Committee
for 2014/15 in the sum of £3,750.

6 Key to Abbreviations

None

7 | Documents Attached

None




Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5 Agenda Iltem 3

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 23 January 2014

Routine Correspondence

The Committee’s comments, if any, are sought in respect of the undernoted
matters — copies of which will be available at the meeting for perusal:

Roads Service

¢ Notification of a proposed one way traffic system in Newington Avenue
and Newington Street;

¢ Notification of the proposed reduction in speed limit on a section of the
Crumlin Road, Ballyutoag and White Brae;

¢ Notification of the proposed reduction in speed limit on a section of
Dunmurry Lane;

e Provision of an accessible blue badge parking bay at 86 Mountcollyer
Avenue;

e Provision of an accessible blue badge parking bay at 17 Clarendon
Avenue;

e Removal of an accessible blue badge parking bay at 6 Clarendon Avenue;

e Provision of an accessible blue badge parking bay at 46 Ulsterville
Gardens;

o Draft order, location map and Statutory Notice of Intention in relation to the
abandonment of public rights of way in relation to The Andersonstown
Road (Abandonment) Order (NI) 2014;

Northern Ireland Housing Executive

¢ Notification of the operative date for a Vesting Order at Upper New Lodge;
¢ Notification of the making of a Vesting Order at Cupar Street Lower.

The Committee will be advised of any additional information received at the
meeting.



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7 Agenda ltem 5a

Belfast City Council
Report to: Town Planning Committee
Subiject: Consideration of a Planning application having regard to

Belfast City Council’s Amusement Permit Policy
Date: 23 January 2014
Reporting Officer: Trevor Martin, Head of Building Control, Ext: 2450

Contact Officer: Stephen Hewitt, Building Control Manager, Ext: 2435

1 Relevant Background Information

1.1 | Members will recall that, at your meeting of 16 May 2013, the Head of Building
Control outlined that an Amusement Permit Policy had been ratified by Council
on 1 May 2013. The overall aim of the Policy is to provide guidance for
Members, Officers, applicants and the general public to ensure greater clarity,
transparency and consistency in the decision-making process when considering
applications for amusement permits.

1.2 | Members are reminded that the policy contains five criteria for assessing the
suitability of a location for a proposed amusement arcade, viz.,

Impact on retail vitality and viability of Belfast

Cumulative build-up of amusement arcades in a particular location
Impact on the image and profile of Belfast

Proximity to residential use

Proximity to schools, youth centres and residential institutions

1.3 | Whilst the policy is intended primarily to provide a guide for assessing
applications for amusement permits by the Licensing Committee because of its
inter-relationship with planning policy Members agreed to establish the following
process:

e the Building Control Service will report to the Town Planning Committee
when a planning application for an amusement arcade is to be
considered; and

e the Town Planning Committee will include in its response to the Planning
Service on any planning application for an amusement arcade reference




Page 8

to the Amusement Permit Policy and whether or not the application
complies with the Policy.

1.4 | Members are also advised that the Policy, as agreed through formal consultation
with DOE (NI) Planning, is now a material consideration for Planning Service in
determining planning applications for amusement arcades in Belfast.

2 Key Issues

2.1 | An application for planning permission has been received:

Planning reference

Z2/2013/1222/F

Location

25-41 Botanic Avenue, Belfast, BT7 1JG

Proposal

Proposed change of use from bingo club to amusement arcade.

2.2 | The Building Control Service has assessed the application for the suitability of
the location of the proposed amusement arcade based on the criteria outlined in
the Amusement Permit Policy.

2.3 | Comments regarding the application have been returned to Planning via the
Health and Environmental Services Planning consultation response process and
also through a newly established consultation procedure between Planning and
the Building Control Service.

2.4 | Assessing the application against each of the suitability criteria in turn the
following comments have been made to Planning:

(a) Retail vibrancy and regeneration of Belfast:

2.5 | The application premises are located outside the Retail Core of Belfast City
Centre but within the limit of the City Centre, as defined in the draft Belfast
Metropolitan Area Plan 2015 (dBMAP). It is bordered on one side by the railway
line and it is located above ground floor level. It therefore does not break up a
continuous shopping frontage.

Application complies with this criterion.
(b) Cumulative build-up of amusement arcades in a particular location:

2.6 | There are no other amusement arcades on this commercial frontage.
Application complies with this criterion.

07 (c) Impact on the image and profile of Belfast:

While the Arts Theatre once performed an important role in hosting plays and
various acts in Northern Ireland it has remained vacant for some years now. The
building is not listed and it has lawful development consent for use as a bingo
hall and the incorporation of a slot machine area. Taking these considerations
on board the application premises are not considered a tourism asset. The site
is also not considered a Gateway location into Belfast.

Application complies with this criterion.




Page 9

(d) Proximity to residential use:
(i) - predominantly residential in character

2.8 | The application premises are located above ground floor level, along the
commercial frontage of Botanic Avenue, where there are a mix of uses including
restaurants, offices and retail units. There are residential buildings in the area on
streets leading off Botanic Avenue.

2.9 | The application premises are located in the City Centre but outside the Retail
Core, and can therefore be viewed as a ‘mixed use’ area and not one that is
predominantly residential in character.

(ii) — non-residential property that is immediately adjacent to residential
property

2.10 | The nearest residential properties to the application premises are flats at 34
Botanic Avenue, which are approximately 19m from the application site on the
opposite side of the road. These residential properties are facing the application
premises, but not immediately adjacent to it.

Application complies with this criterion.
(e) Proximity to schools, youth centres, and residential institutions for
vulnerable people:

2.11 | There are no schools, youth centres, or residential institutions for vulnerable
people within 200m of the application premises.

Application complies with this criterion.

212 | In conclusion, the Building Control Service considers that the application
premises complies with all assessment criteria for the suitability of the location
as laid down in the Council’'s Amusement Permit Policy.

3 Resource Implications
Financial

3.1 | None.

3.2 | Human Resources
None.

3.3 | Asset and Other Implications
None.

4 Equality and Good Relations Implications

4.1 | The relevant equality and good relations implications of the Amusement Permit

Policy have been taken into consideration and a completed screening form has
been forwarded to the Equality and Diversity Officer.




Page 10

5 Recommendations

51 The Committee is asked;

¢ To note that the location of the proposed amusement arcade complies with
the five assessment criteria set out in the Amusement Permit Policy in
arriving at your decision with regards to this planning application, and

e In communicating your decision to the Planning Service regarding this
application to advise that the location of the proposed amusement arcade

complies with the assessment criteria stipulated in the Council’'s Amusement
Permit Policy.

6 | Decision Tracking

The person responsible for any actions arising from your meeting is Mrs. Petra
Scarborough, Democratic Services Officer, Chief Executive’s Department. Ext. 6003.




Page 11 Agenda ltem 5b

Belfast City Council
Report to: Town Planning Committee
Subiject: Northern Ireland Housing Council — 30 January 2014
Date: 23 January 2014

Reporting Officer: Mrs Petra Scarborough, ext 6003

Contact Officer:

1 Relevant Background Information

Notification has been received regarding an AgendaNI Event entitled “Northern
Ireland Housing Council: Determining the new housing landscape”, which will
take place in the Crumlin Road Gaol on Thursday 30 January 2014 from 9.00 am
until 1.15 pm (conference close, followed by lunch).

2 Key Issues

The housing sector in Northern Ireland is facing a period of unprecedented
change. With the planned break-up of the Housing Executive, the structure of
the sector will change fundamentally. There is also a limited stock transfer
programme underway. In an era of increased demand, there are ambitious new
build targets to 2015. This is against a backdrop of continuing difficult economic
times and the prospect of welfare reform, which will add pressure on already
hard-pressed tenants.

This event will bring together key stakeholders in the housing sector to discuss
and debate the wide range of issues which are shaping the future landscape.

The speakers at the event will include Andrew Hamilton, Deputy Secretary of the
Department for Social Development, Martin Armstrong, Chief Executive of the
Glasgow Housing Association, Stewart Smyth from the School of Management at
Queen’s University Belfast, Anita Conway, Director of Development at the Fold
Group, Paddy Gray, Professor of Housing at the University of Ulster, Mark
Henderson, Chief Executive of the Home Group, Nicola McCrudden, Policy and
Communications Manager of the Housing Rights Service and Mickey Brady,
MLA, Deputy Chair of the Department for Social Development Committee.




Page 12

3 Resource Implications

The cost of attending the event is £175 per delegate.

4 Equality and Good Relations Implications

There are no relevant equality and good relations implications.

5 Recommendations

It is recommended that the Chairman and the Deputy Chairman, or their
nominees, be authorised to attend the event.

6 | Decision Tracking

Mrs Petra Scarborough to implement the Committee’s decision.

7 | Key to Abbreviations

None

8 | Documents Attached

Event brochure and programme.




Page 13

Northern Ireland Housing Conference | Home

Northermn Ireland
Housing Conference

Determining the new housing landscape

’
.

Thursday 30th January 2014 ¢ Crumlin Road Gaol, Belfast

The housing sector in Northern Ireland is facing a period of unprecedented change. With the planned
break-up of the Housing Executive, the structure of the sector will change fundamentally. There is
also a limited stock transfer programme underway. In an era of increased demand, there are
ambitious new-build targets to 2015. This is against a backdrop of continuing difficult economic times
and the prospect of welfare reform, which will add pressure on already hard-pressed tenants.

This conference will bring together all the key stakeholders in the housing sector to discuss and
debate the wide range of issues that are shaping the future landscape. The opening session will
focus on the policy and strategic issues, with an opening address from Andrew Hamilton from the
Department for Social Development. Stewart Smyth will look at the evolving issues around future
funding in the sector, while Anita Conway from Fold Housing will examine the challenges around new
build in social housing. There will also be a speaker from the Glasgow Housing Association who will
detail their experience in restructuring and funding.

The second session will focus on some of the specific housing issues. Professor Paddy Gray will
present the findings of the review of the common selection scheme. Our second visiting speaker,
Mark Henderson from Home Group, will explore the challenges they have faced in improving access
to affordable housing. Mickey Brady, MLA will give delegates an update on the Social Development
Committee’s view of the implementation of welfare reform.

The conference will finish will a discussion panel that will cover the strategic issues. This will give
delegates the opportunity to participate in the discussion and hear the views from arange of
stakeholders.

http://www.agendani.com/events/nihousing2013/[16/01/14 11:23:46]



Page 14

Northern Ireland Housing Conference | Home

Media partner:

mmmm g gendai’

magazine

Sponsorship opportunities

There are a number of opportunities for interested organisations to become involved with this
conference. Sponsorship of this event is an excellent way for organisations to raise their profile with a
key audience of senior decision-makers from across the housing sector in Northern Ireland and
beyond. For further information on how your organisation can benefit, contact Lynda Millar on 028
9261 9933.

Who should attend?

» Professionals in housing policy and delivery;
o Government departments and agencies;

» Those providing benefits advice;

e Housing associations;

» Policy / public affairs advisors;

e The construction industry;

o Project funders;

e Legal advisors;

e Housing and planning consultants;

e The community / voluntary sector / NGOs;
e Local elected representatives.

Benefits of attending

v Discuss the proposed changes to the structure of the sector
+/ Hear about experience elsewhere

http://www.agendani.com/events/nihousing2013/[16/01/14 11:23:46]



Page 15

Northern Ireland Housing Conference | Home

7/ Learn how the challenges in financing housing can be overcome
v/ Look at the impact of welfare reform on housing
v Discuss how to make the consultation process more effective

© Copyright agendaNi

Home Programme Speaker Panel How to register Contact Brochure

http://www.agendani.com/events/nihousing2013/[16/01/14 11:23:46]



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17
Northern lreland

Housing Conference

Determining the new housing landscape

Thursday 30th January 2014 e Crumlin Road Gaol, Belfast

Programme

0830

0900

1045

1115

Registration and morning coffee
Chairman: Jamie Delargy, Business Editor, UTV

The future of housing in Northern Ireland
Andrew Hamilton

Deputy Secretary

Department for Social Development

Meeting housing needs: The Scottish experience
Martin Armstrong

Chief Executive

Glasgow Housing Association

The challenges of housing finance
Stewart Smyth
School of Management, Queen’s University Belfast

The challenges around new build in social housing
Anita Conway
Director of Development, Fold Group

Questions & answers / Panel discussion
Morning coffee / networking break

The Housing Selection Scheme Review
Paddy Gray
Professor of Housing, University of Ulster

Improving access to affordable housing
Mark Henderson
Chief Executive, Home Group

Effective consultation in the housing sector
Nicola McCrudden
Policy and Communications Manager, Housing Rights Service

Impact of welfare reform on housing

Mickey Brady, MLA

Deputy Chair

Department for Social Development Committee

Questions & answers / Panel discussion



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



- 13
Q 53
@ &Sf
—_ HEEEN
o L oy 11
S Y IGT B TaY
:“ %) O
- LN -
T 2 5l E v
et @ )
3 e .w,uﬂm
n meq/w _MWC
e 3¢ flur Dl o
E@Knnwmﬂﬁ
@) I L2 B3 71 s
= 2
A@ M
.mme » >
o] Je) LIt @
=117 MR B (o] [

Page 19

'9)ep aInjny e Je panssi aq Aew 10LISI(] SY Ul SPJEAA JBUI0 pue siy} 0} Bunejal sisi Jeyund 310N

80S€ HAGWNN LSIT SONIATING DIMOLSIH | €10¢ 1equisdaQ ¢ psied

go08¢ld

1Sv4134

joaliS splejepy 8L-01

unoo asuale|)

JUSWIUOJIAUT 8y} JO Juswpeda(

- 1SVvdT139 40 ALID JHL NI
1S3HILNI ORIOLSIH ¥O TVANLOILIHOYY
IVIOAdS 40 SONIATING 40 LSIT HLHOIZ ALNIML ANV G3-UANNH 3349HL

(NEERTEEEL
N N A MBI EEEL
NYHL 13A30 an

7,07 NV 80

yo d1 S3IBH
13d 47PdS

HONNOD
11ony  OMISNOH
CERIIGES J11vd00W3d




Page 20

‘salinjual) Ujenuam] Allea pue yjuasjeulN
aje] ey U wejgold Jofew e ‘sisonoiagn; Yim
Buireap 03 sayoeoidde BuiBueyo pue yjeay
oignd Jo piayy ayy ug Aojsiy s} 0} Joedsal
UpMm Jsausiul jo Ajuewid st} 'SBAIANS

01Ige) DUOISIY Yonwt ‘JusLuysiqInal [eussiul
pue suoisusixa ulepow Ag pasiwoldwos

s Buipiing sy} pue Ayjenb jsaq au}

jo jou s ubisap sy ybnoyyy ‘suoispues u
panoaxa suile JO Je00 Iseyjag pue auojsAay
anieinby e pue Buipueq Ag pausaijua Yauq

ga9orzLld
0 uojeAs)d [edioulid au uj pajesusouoD WUy 09
st Buijielaq “sizusyoe pue BunoA isejjed
Aq suBisap 0} /161 }iNg ‘OIUlD sisonosegn | (sBuyjres Buipnjour)
6161 - 0061 Jawioj Aeq 981y} A210)s-0M] [BOLBLIWIAS zd jeang weyingeg | LivLZeeer 3S eL-0el 9L L/08/928H
000'0L:}40
uopodaly , ‘joy 00s'Z:) JaquinN
jo ajeqg uonenjeas pue uonduosag apeio | peisi ajeq Buipiing puS ysiy sJequnN Joy g
dep SO
feljuan:piep

IINAIHOS

1SVd4T134 40 ALID FHL NI 1S3YILNI DIJOLSIH ¥O0 TVANLOZLIHOWY TTVIOaAdS 40 SONIATING 40 LSIT " u”wym\nh/



Page 21

"©/61 1800J00 | 210j8q 80UIS 0S SUOP SBY pue puej

B3y} 8_\ axi} jou ybnouyye ‘yoiym Buipjing ayj Jo abejing sy} Uulypm ainjonuis 1o joaiqo Aue 'q
/" ‘Buipjing ey} 0} paxy pue m:_v__sn,mﬁ Jo abejiund 8y} uiyim ainjonis 1o joslqo Aue e

<

ay} Jo ued swuoj ‘Bul

™,

e %ﬁ e SI0Y VWD | 7 pec

%( q \
| "9|NPaYoS Y} Ul JNO 1S 1Salajul 21I0ISIY JO [einjosyyole

leioads Jo sBUIP|INg JO 1S1] 8y} sapnjoul AGelay jeyaq jeys ul i Buijgeus semod Jayjo AISAe Jo pue g6 JopIO (Pueei]
ulayuoN) Buluueld ey} jo Z oIy Aq JI UO pallajuod siemod ay) Jo asiosexe ul Jusipedaq oyl IHO4TNIHL MON

‘1ouno) AND iseyjeg pue j1puno) sBuipjing oLI0ISIH 8 YIIM pajinsuod sey juswpedsd ay) e

‘}seJsjul oLI0}SIY JO [einjosliyole
[eoads jo sBuipjing aie sinpayosg Payoepe au} Ul paquosap sBuipjing ay3 Jeys Juewnedsaq ey} o} sieadde A

“Jsala)ul olloIstY 10 |einjosliyose eroads jo sbuipjing jo sisi| ajidwos o} palinbai si ( juswuedaq sy,
pajjeo Jeyeulalay) Juswiuoliaug auj jo jJuswpedsd eyl Lesl JopiO (pueal] ulaypuopN) Buluueld ayi Jo Zi oppily Ag ‘1

SVIHIHM
1SFUILNI DRRFIOLSIH YO TVHNLOALIHOYY TVIO3dS 40 SONIATING 40 LSIT AHOLNLYLS

1661 ¥3AYO (ANVIZHI N¥IHLYON) ONINNVId JHL



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6

Page 23

149619

isejlsg

peoy auolep

Gl sienyaly sii3
puy poomiays| :jusby

aoootlg
Isejleg

Yed [esowieg (9)61
AusyoQq uueq :Jusby

‘Jusby

vdl Lvld

wuy

ded

BIBAON Z| 9IN108)ydly
ubisaq big :Juaby
\A L RARS]

uingsi

anuaAy

a0e||BA\\ BZ U0 EID
pue xouy| :Jusby

ssalppy

3 aweN joejuon

€102/2L/€0

€10¢/21L/€0

€10¢/C1/€0

€102/2Liv0

€10¢/C1/€0

€L0c/LL/Le

€10¢/1119¢

€10¢/11/19¢

€L0c/LLiLe

€L0¢/LLISe

PlIeA 3jeq

L jo | ebed
€L0¢/LL/Le N4
€102/11/92 lin4
€102/11/92 lin4
€L0c/LL/Le [In4
€102/l L/Se N4

paAladay

uojjesijddy

dN8 L11d
sejled
peoy us|o eyl

NN9 619
1sejieg
Med umoyshAalg |

Z46 L1149
isej|eg
peOoY UMO)JSLEMS)S GE

isej|ed
peoy

spieumoma Jaddn gL

drs 6149

1sejeg

Jaddn auojey
a8l 8Jowelsq gg

uoneso]

Gl : Juno)

yond |leqioo} Je
S)yBipooy Jo uoyoalg

Buijjemp jo Jeal 0}
uoISUS)Xd A810)s OM |

"Jeal
0} UoIsua)xa Aa10}s
a|buis Bunsixa anoqe
uoISUB}Xd Jooj} Isli

Buijemq swaeoedey

abeseb Bunsixa
Buioe|dai pue Buljemp
0} Juawysiginjoy

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

4/LL€L/€L0C/Z

4/9.€1/€102/Z2

4/G.€1/€102/Z2

d/IvLELIELOC/Z

d4/29¢€1/€10¢/Z2

|esodoid| JaquinpN aoualajey
Jseyjog
ATVECE HAY BB
JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 24

MOG 619

isej|sg

3led POOMB[NoLD
L€ S108)ydlY
UOSLLIOW\ Wip :jusby

ldev1ld

isejleg

AL lllyjoted

Z¢ b66a19 uely ;Juaby

vy Lcl9

uingsi

anuaAy 8oe||lep\ L2
S0IpN}S 8%e|[epA
giun

100|4

1s} ubisaq buipjing
Jalwald :juaby

dHlL /19

isejleg

10ans Ausienun Lo|
diysiouped uemobepy
uojbunpyn] :juaby

ssalppy
3 aweN joejuon

€102/2L/€0

€102/2L/€0

€10¢/C1/€0

€10¢/C1/€0

L Jo ¢ obed

€Loc/LiiLe €10c/LLiLe Iind
€Loc/LiiLe €10e/LLiLe Iind
€L0¢/LL/9¢  €10¢/LL/9e Iind
€L0¢/LL9¢  €10¢/LL9e

PaAIDIdY
uoneolddy
PlieA ajeq ajeq uonesiddy

dv0 919
isejjeg
suspJles) Mo[SUQ €2

NN9 614
isej|ag
Ned umojshalo) |

Hv0 919
isejleg
198.)S 99|uspIY 9

1HS 619
isejled
aAL(Q uewseys 9|

uoneso]

Gl : Juno)

Bulemp
1O Jeal 0} UoISua)xd
Aal0}s s|buig

anoge Auoojeq
pue abeseb Bunsixs jo
JUOJ} BY} 0} UOISUSIX]

SYIOM B)IS PaJeIOSSE
pue sesnoyumo) Aalo)s
881y} OuUZ JO uonoalg

uoisuajxe
Jeal Aaloys 9|buig

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

4/28€L/€L0C/Z

4/18€L/€L02/Z

d/6.€1/€102/Z2

4/8.€1/€10¢/Z2

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 25

vroorLd

isejleg

Uinos peoy

AybBeui4 9| dooulepdN
Noujed :juaby

‘Jusby

SVYv vVZ0O3
uopuo]

19813 Jadmo)

82 Sjuejnsuo)
oM)-Ag-ino4 :Juaby

SVYv vZ0O3
uopuo]

19818 Jadmo)

8Z Ssjue}nNsuon
oM}-Ag-ino4 :Juaby

ssalppy
3 aweN joejuon

€10¢/cLiv0

€10¢/C1/€0

€10¢/c1L/€0

€10¢/C1/€0

€Loc/LLiLe

€Loc/LiiLe

€L0c/LLiLe

€Loc/LiiLe

plleA ajeq

L Jo ¢ abed

€1L02/b 1112 N4
€10¢/iLiLe auino
Juasuo)

Buipiing

€1L0z/bL/L2 pais
e

€Log/LL/Le  wWesisApY

PaAI923Yy
uonesiddy adAL
ajeq| uonesddy

zdl 219
190148 Aysienlun zi

3g.619

isejled

ueybojoA|eg

peoy sjauleg 09| pue
8G| JO Jeal 8y} 0} suapies

adi 119
isejjeg
anuany [eAoy | G-Gt

adi t14
isejieg
anuany [eAoy | G-Gt

uoneso]

Gl : Juno)

Aouabe bBumya|
Auadoud 1o} 99140 0}
juswyede Jooj punolb
Jo asn jo abuey)

“Buijiamp
payoelep Aal0)s jey
e pue auo pasodoid

Bunyby a3

yym ubis Buposfoud
pajeulwn||i Ajjeussyul
‘ou | pue bunypby
@31 yum |eued erosey
pajeulwn|i Ajjeussyul
pawel} Jaquii} "ou |

Bunyby a3

ypum ubis buposfoud
pajeulwn|i Ajjeusajul
ou | Bunyby a3
yym |aued ainjeubis
pajeulwn|i Ajjeusajul
pawel} Jaquil} ou |

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

4/98¢€1/€10¢/Z2

o/s8¢€lLieLoe/z

oa71/v8¢eL/€L0C/Z

v/eseL/eL0e/z

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 26

Jusby

vroorld

isej|eg

UHON peoy

AybBeui4 g| MooulepdN
Noujed :juaby

340 L2l9
aopeybeuoq
Ju82saI) Wwie4

JOUBI\ 8 UOSUDAS]S
alleleN :uaby

vasesld

isejjed

peoy

MIYeUllD €1 JosHYydly
SBUO[ | Yeoll\ Juaby
AHL 0¥19

auJe

TS

lod G puowwniq
pue ys|bug :juaby

€10¢/C1L/€0

€10¢/CLi¥0

€102/2Liv0

€10¢/C1/€0

€10¢/C1/€0

€10¢/1118¢

€L0c/LLiLe

€102/11/8¢

€L0¢/LL/Se

€1L0¢/LLIGe

LY Jo ¢ obed

€10¢/11/8¢

€Loc/LLiLe

€L02/1 /8¢

€10¢/L1/Se

€10¢/LL/Se
paAIeoay

ind

s

WasSIUBAPY

Iind

Iind

441 61149
jsejleg
19811S sewoy] 6

Zd1 2149
isejjeg
9948 Ayslenlun z|

arz v19
1seljeg

Sed ue|iwus|o /
NVZ .19

1sejjog

peoy Juowiag 0}

yoinyo
diysmojja4 uensuyo

aves e.ld
isejled
peoy sljjiwuens ¢9

(OWH)
uonednooo sidiynw
ul asnoy 0} Buijjamp
woJ} asn jo abueyn

aoeyns »a1q jo pnoud
Buwene| [enplAlpu]
uoisuajxa Buipue| Jooj}
1841} Y)IM UOISUBIXa
apis Aalo)s om] yum
aoe|dal pue abeleb
Bunsixe jo uoniowaq

"g0uBJIUS 0) suolela)e

Jouiw pue Joo}}
punolb uo ayeos 0} asn
10 abueyo pasodoid

"auiyoew bBuisuadsip
Jljewolne Jyyg apnjoul
0} JuoJs doys Bunsixa
JO Juswiysiginiay

d/26¢€1/€102/Z2

V/L6EL/EL0C/Z

4/06€L/€1L02/Z

d4/68¢€1/€10¢/Z2

4/88¢€1/€10¢/Z

uoneolddy
PlieA ajeq ajeq uonesiddy

ssalppy

¥ SWeN joejuo) uolijedo

|esodoud

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

Gl : Juno)

v1L02/1L0/91 03 €102/CL/20-:poliad 3y} 104
pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 27

44/ z19
1sejjog

192113 pIojpag v
sj08)1Y1Y 917 :Juaby

aNl ¢6ld
aulels|on

peoy abpoT

¥2/C¢ PY1 sejeloossy
ubisag N :Jusby

8 ¥ZIND

pajsuels

1991)S JoMo]

L€ puesiadwy Juaby

NVO0 2119
Aunwung

uaalo ay|

Jed

abuelig) ¢ )yn-0o°uo
IssiwiadBuiuue|d-mmm
Jusby

aNl ¢sld
aules|0)

peoy abpoT

¥2/2¢C PY1 Sdjelnossy
ubisag NS :Juaby

ssalppy
3 aweN joejuon

€10¢/21/€0

€10¢/CLiv0

€10¢/C1/€0

€102/CLiv0

€10¢/CLiv0

€L0¢/LLi6e

€1L0¢/11/18¢C

€Loc/LLiLe

€L0c/LLiee

€1L0¢/1L1/18¢

plleA ajeq

L Jo G ebed

€10¢/LL/i6C

€10¢/11/8¢

€Loc/iiiLe

€L0c/LLiee

€10¢/L1/8¢C
paAleoay

Iind

lind
Jussuo)

Buipiing
pajsi

|ulpno

€Lid
sejled
198.41S Jusuua] zo|

119¢l19

isejjeg

ONUBAY

lleBauoq g€ pue og
8¢

adv 119
isejjeg
alenbg Inyuy 6

‘pPoOMAIOH

peoy
meosiwA|eg Ge Jo i1seq

yinos wQgz xoidde spue

s19¢lld
isejleg
anuaAy [jebauoq 9z

uoneso]

Gl : Juno)

jun [enuapisal Joojy
punoJb paq | 0} Jun
J00}} punolb jueoea
wouy asn jo abueyn
sbuljamp

|enuspisal paoells) ou
¢ apinoid 0} santadoud
Buiisixa Jo uoisua)xa
pue juawysiginial
aAISUL)IX]

abeubis elosey
M3U JO uolje|elsuy|

“Buijiemp
siabeuew w.ey
payoejap pasodoid

uoisus)xa Jeal Aalo)s
Z Pue uswWysiginiay

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

4/26€1/€102/2

4/96¢€1/€10¢/Z2

o4a71/s6¢€1/€L02/Z2

oneeLieLoe/z

d/€6€1/€102/Z2

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 28

dNE v19

Iseyeg

oueT alld |
S109YYDIY dMA Jusby

ari ¢sldg

aulels|o0n

pEeoY [9PUESIUNO| |
210} B63 8yl O

/0 slebouoipnig ;Jusby

ssalppy
3 aweN joejuon

€10¢/c1/€0

€10¢/CLiv0

€Loc/LLi6e

€1L0¢/11/18¢C

plleA ajeq

L Jo 9 ebed

€1L0¢/LL/6C

€10¢/L1/18¢C
paAIeoay

ind

ind

uonesiddy adAL
ajeq| uonesddy

L1g
1sejjag Aepp Apauuay

pue Jusdsal) SUeWO0]S

Aq papunoq spue

apeied
UHomspuepn /| je spuej
Buipnjoul pue ybnouy;
$S920E UYlM apeled

YLOMSPUBAA GZ-61 1O Jeal
ayj 0} pue jusoelpe spue

uoneso]

Gl : Juno)

UOISIBAIP
JOMSS pUB SYIOM B)IS
pajeloosse yyum buoje

320|q A810]s 8381y}
Quo ul sjuswiede xis
pue sasnoy payoelap
1was Aalols omy

0l ‘Buyemp Aalois omy

payoejep | Buisudwod

juswdojenap
|enuapisal pasodoid

"S8SNOYUMO}
pala|dwod
Allenueisgns-oN

¥ 8y} Joj Bupyied

Jed al 4/9¢1¢/800¢

/Z 18pun paroidde
Alsnoinalid se peou
ssao0e Bupsixe pue
Buiyied Jeod pajeioosse
0] SjuSWPUSWE Joulw
apn|oul 0} suapieb
ajeAld pue Buppied
Jeo ‘Buideospue|
pajeioosse yjm
sbBuijjemp payoejep
IWas "ON 9 Jo uonoaig

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

d4/66€1/€10¢/Z2

4/86¢€1/€10¢/Z

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 29

Jusby  €102/2L/v0

44/ ¢19

isejjed

19341 pJojpag ¢
Sjo8)yoIY &I Jueby
no.le6ld

isejjegd

peoy uingsiq €0.-10.
uepJop aor Juaby
348 ¢l9

isej|eg

198l1S 8plejepy 6G-59
se)ing

olueyl| py] Buluueld
9 2INj0dNYDIY

19su] ;Juaby

ssalppy
3 aweN joejuon

€10¢/¢Liv0

€10¢/cLiv0

€10¢/¢1/S0

L Jo 2 ebed

asysilig
Isejleg
POOAN MO
oAuQ a)IseD ¢

€L0¢/elico  €10¢/ehic0 Iind

MOZ S1L19
I1sejleg

peoy s.AepljleH ¢i

pue peoy WUy /9L-LGL

€Loc/Liiee €10¢/Liiee ind

no.l 614
sejled
peoy uingsi| G0L

€Lo¢/Liile  €10c/LiiLe ind

H3G 619

1Sej|ed

cLog/iiiee €loc/iiiee yied abpugsybiuy L
FEVNEREN
uoneolddy

plleA ajeq o)eq uonesyddy uoneso

Gl : Juno)

4/¥251/8002
/Z uolssiwJiad

1O [emauay “Buljjamp
a|buis Jo uonoaig
‘sjuswiede "oug
pue N1V ‘@shoy olgnd
‘(20140 Bupjewyo0q)
aolyo bumaq ‘doys
90USIUSAUOD |200|

JO UOIONJISU0D ‘|ley
J9y00Us pue (22140
Bupewyooq) 8o
Bumeq ‘esnoy 21gnd
Bunsixa jo uonijowaq

Jeq/a4ed 0} jun |ieal
woJ} asn jo abueyn

“Buijiemp

10 JUOJ} O} MOPUIM
Jooj} )s| |euonippe pue
uoisualxa Jeal Aalo}s g

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

4/€0v1/€L02/Z

4/20v1/€102/Z2

4/10v1/€L02/Z2

4/00v1/€102/Z2

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 30

L Jo g ebed

(slreyap Jayuny

10} 1a)}9| JoA0D 0} Joyal
ases|d) anua) ainsieT]
eldwA|Q Buisixa
aoe|dal 0} sanljioe}
ains|a| paoueyua

Jo uoisinold ajeyijioey

z49¢z119g 0} (/6G€1/20102/Z
Iseyjeq M192L19 uopeoidde Bujuue|d)
peoy Jsyonog v/ isejleg wnipejs |1eqjoo4
9SNoH anuaAy ||lebauoq |leuolen J0 puels 1sopn
poomw|3 SdY Jueby  €102/ZL/L1L €102/L1/62 lIn4 Yied Jospuipy peacidde o} uoisusix3 4/20¥1/€102/Z
3JN6 8119
poomA|oH
Yied ausswa( Z79/ 5019
9| S}oa)yoIy jsejleg UoISUBIXd
Ajjesy ueby  €1L02/2L/P0  €1L02/2LI20  €102/2L/20 lin4 yied sjepsbury gg Jeal Jooy} is.i4 4/90%1/€102/Z
OvVy GlL1g
Iseyjeg
)led saumopsue] 9¢e19 uapJleb
S SOoINIBS AaqgeumoimaN apis ul Buljjamp aoe.ls)}
ubiseg vg Jueby  €102/2L/60 €£L0Z/2Lic0  €£10Z/2Li20 auIlNO susp.es) alle}oA v pu® MaU Jo uoioBI o/sovL/eL0z/Z

FEVNEREN
ssalppy 1 uoneolddy adA)

1 SWEN JorjuU0)H pileA ajed ajeg| uoneoiddy uoneso] Jesodoid| JaquinN aoualajay

Gl : Juno)

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d -
IOURIOITATI]
O 0 SR



Page 31

L Jo 6 obed

r36 cld

poomA|OH 1S9
peoy Hodily 90€
abueyox3g poomA|oH

IE zuun
Jueby  €L0Z/2L/0L  €10Z/2Lv0  €L0Z/ZL/Y0  WSSIHeAPY Aemans subis doys ¢ Y/LLYLIEL0Z/Z
NNO 8119
poomA|oH
peoy Jobueg ¢| Baly U
oIpM}s 8y | OlleAIBSUOD HN9 619
S108)IYDIY [BlUBPISDY uiypm iseyjeq
Buim3z sa@ yueby  €102/21/S0  €L0Z/ZL/¥0  €102/2L/Y0  uonijowaq Yied suole|y || abeseg jo uonijowaqg vOda/oLyLieL0z/z
990919
Isejleg isejleg “Bulemp
Yled UOLISIA JUNON onuaAy JO Jeal 0} uolsusixe
ot ueidiuyos] usby  €L0Z/ZL/Y0  €1L02/2LIY0  €L0Z/ZL/Y0 In4 Yied elpuexs|y £/Z Aai0s 8bUIS 4/60%1/€102/Z
‘syun dwnd
jeay Jo uone|ejsu|
2@ Ssejo asn uj olpn)s
VN G194 (40014 3s414) uyesy Arejusws|dwod
jsejjeg /sore|id/eboA
1ol1e0RWA|lBg 0} S921440 OO} }S4l}
Jueby  €1L02/2L/S0  €L0Z/LL6Z  €1L0Z/L1LI6Z Junop 8yl ¢ wouly asn jo abueyd 4/80%1/£102/Z

paAIaoay
ssalppy 1 uoneolddy

1 SWEN JorjuU0)H pileA ajed ajeg| uoneoiddy uoneso] Jesodoid| JaquinN aoualajay

Gl : Juno)

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d -
uﬂ@ﬂEE._b:m—
O 0 SR



Page 32

nve Li19

isejleg

3led eysuels) g|
uosAig paqoy :Juaby
oreglld

poomA|oH

anlq Jebauury

ied 20

suoljined ¢ Buluueld
o169je4S Juaby

9909149

isejjed

Mied UOLUB

uno 0% Py uBiseq
ueldiuyos] :jusby
sge6lld

isejjed

peoy

WUy €€ vdl ueby
NNO 8L19

poomA|oH

peoy Jobueg ¢
olpnis 8yl

S108}IYaly [enuspisey
Buim3z saq :Jusby

ssalppy
3 aweN joejuon

€10¢/Z1/60

€10¢/21/60

€102/21/60

€10¢/21/60

€10¢/C1/90

€10¢/¢L/S0

€10¢/¢L/S0

€102/CLIv0

€10¢/¢1/S0

€10¢/¢Liv0

plleA ajeq

L¥ Jo 0l ebed

€10¢/¢1/S0

€10¢/¢1/S0

€102/2LI¥0

€10¢/¢1/S0

€102/2CLIv0
paAleoay

uoneolddy

ajed

Iind

e

WaSIUBAPY

Iind

e
WasIeApY

uojjesijddy

446 1119
I1sejleg
sjybleH Yjoyns g

46619
Isejleg
peoy ybesispised | |-

isejleg

HNnoJ pidipie ¢
rrsclld

isejied

peoy |jebauoq |
asnoH Aingsayeys

HNO 619
1sejjog
Sed Quofely ||

uoneso]

Gl : Juno)

‘Buljjamp Bunsixa

1O 9pIS 0} UOISUBIXD
Aal0)s a|buis apinoid
0} uonejdepe pajgesiq

SjusWesIaApe
Buipue)s eal) oug

Buiemp
1O Ieal 0] UoISua)xd
Aal0}s a|buig

ubis
Bunoaloid pue elose

so1eb souesua

yum abeieb mau jo
UOI}08J puUB UOISUS)IXd
Jeal Aaloys om |

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

4/91v1/€L02/Z2

VIGLyLIEL0C/Z

divivLieLoc/z

VIELYLIELOC/Z

d/2viieloe/z

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 33

Ly Jo || ebed

oroild
Anwung Li14
Ju80s81) 1sejleg
puejobus|s) /| peoy us|9 "auiyoew
uebio  4o)ed Jueby  €L0Z/ZL/iEL  €1L02/2L/90  €L0Z/2L/I90 IE] peoy Jlouns 09¢ ALV pesodoid 4/82vlLieloc/z
Ndg8 1119
1sejjeg ‘doys e@ay00
1S9\ Yied 74z /19 / Inojied wealo 991 0}
UMOJSUOSIBpUY G jsejjeg Jun [1lejas ooy} punolb
[BANMORNYDIY SPueby  €102/2L/0L  €L02/2L/90  €102/21/90 [Ind4 peoy neswliQ 0v¢ woyy 8sn jo sbueyn d/.2viieloc/z
ave 119
e 1sejleg siayons
Jueby  €1L0Z/ZL/0L  €L0Z/2L/90  €L0Z/ZL/90  WSSIUBAPY peoy ulwni L6 mopuim g ubis doys v/sgvlieloz/z
MSZ 93d
ybnoiogiayad
akg
yinos peoJ jsodajiypp MSZ 119
9SNOH [[IY}OM jus jsejled
Red suy yueby  €L02/2L/0L  €102/2L/90  €102/2L/90  WSSIBAPY alenbg INyuy yL-¢| ubis epejg Bunosfoid V/veyLIgL0g/Z
d16 €919
umopeliod
Anueoeuwniqg
Joue\ Anue) d3salg SHIOM B)IS Pa)eIoosse
g ubisa( |einjo8)IyoIy 1sejleg 9 S9SNOYUMO} "OU
any usby  ¢€10z/zL/0L  €L0Z/2L/90  £1L02/Z1/90 1984]G [[lYyusAey 9¢ Z 40 yuswdo|aAap ||yu| d/61vLieloc/z

FEVNEREN
ssalppy 1 uoneolddy

1 SWEN JorjuU0)H pileA ajed ajeg| uoneoiddy uoneso] Jesodoid| JaquinN aoualajay

Gl : Juno)

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d -
U—:@-.HEE._#:M—
O 0 SR



Ly Jo g1 ebed

Page 34

ore €19 lLasviig

Jsejleg wuy 0D |lem Buiuiejas

peoy Jajemabp] jsejleg Bunsixa jo juswaoe|dal

1 S}08)yDIY SWeljip peoy [a1uobi 9L pue Bunyby pooy pue
pue oSO ‘jusby in4 aniO YINOA [iiyurejunoly  yopd mau oy [esodoud 4/LEvLIEL0Z/Z

g36 9c149

AsqgeumoimeN agstiig apeoey Bulp|ing

peoy wuuy jsejleg Bunsixa jo juoly

6.E SI08UYDIY e peoy USID L8 UIYyIM Bulydew N1V JO
pue JaxeRy Jusby lin4 8010 1S0d uonejejsul pesodold 4/0€v1/€102/Z

ave 119 yun Aeme

isejleg -8)e} pooy joy o} |iejel
‘Jusby peoy uwnid 116 woyy 8sn jo sbueyn d/62v1/€102/Z

paAIaoay
ssalppy 1 uoneolddy

1 SWEN JorjuU0)H pileA ajed ajeg| uoneoiddy uoneso] Jesodoid| JaquinN aoualajay

Gl : Juno)

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d -
IOURIOITATI]
O 0 SR



Page 35

Nadv 119

isejled

190418 A\

Li-2€ paywi dnol
SaWOoH 99pjeQ :Juaby

avg cldg

isej|eg

19841S |leyusul 62 P11
Buiuue|d v Jusby

ssalppy
3 aweN joejuon

€L0¢/CL/LL

€Loc/cL/LL

€1L0¢/¢L/olL

€10¢/¢L/60

plleA ajeq

Ly Jo ¢| abed

NV9 619
isejleg
peoy Alsiaaiun

€10¢/C1L/01 Iind dnusAY 9|lautejunod 0L/8
oLid

sej|led

peoy sxoe|g

€10¢/¢1/60 ind Aiojoe UOL)SIA Jowio

FEVNEREN
uoneolddy

ajeq| uonesddy uoljeso

Gl : Juno)

"Jeal 0}
uoisuaixa Aaloys a|buls
10 uoisinold pue ao1j0
Asejioue Buipnjoul
‘papinoid s| a1ed
aJaym ‘esnoy Buljjomp
a|buis e ajeald

0} asn Jo abuey)
"YUON

peoy Aybeulq wouy
ssa20e pue Buppied
pajeloosse yym (sasn
za/o14/d19 ssep)
s)lun ssauisng g Ssejo
pue aJjuad Ajunwwod
apn[oul 0} Juswale
[enuapisa.-UoN

“led Jesulj/eoeds
uado 211gnd psjeloosse
unm ‘(peoy soelg
wloJ} SS8208 YlIM) sHun
|enuspisal s|gepioye
/o1eAud pue |eloos
ouyz Buisudwod
juswdojaAap asn
-paxiw aAIsuayaidwod
pasodoud

pue sbupjing

Bunsixa jo uonijowaq

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

4/GEVLIEL0C/Z

diveviieloe/z

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 36

A39 619
Iseyjeg

aoe|d aunue|b3 ¢ 4711
SJ08}IY2.Y plelez)i4
Apauuay :Jusby

FNY L19

Iseyjeg

19848 Ay OL-¥
slleysS M1g usby

Z4d9¢clL19

isejjed

peoy Jayonog /.
asnoH

poomw|g SdY Jusby
N6 8l1ld

poomAjoH

}ied ausawaQ

91 sjslyoly

Ajjeay juaby

ssalppy
3 aweN joejuon

€1L0¢/CL/91L

€1L0¢/CL/9lL

€Loc/eliel

€1L0c/cL/9lL

€Loc/elict

€Loc/el/Ll

€Loc/el/LlL

€Loc/elivl

plleA ajeq

L JO ¢| ebed

€lLoc/eliel

€Loc/ciL/LL

€Loc/ciL/LL

€Loc/eLiLL
paAIeoay

uoneolddy

ajed

e
WasIoApY

Jussuo)

Buipiing
pajsi

Iind

uojjesijddy

aNG 619

isejjeg

peoy auoje

sayoud Buike|d

1sejjag AjIsianiun s,usasnp

d44v 119
isejleg
alenbg unyuy 61-G1

M19¢llg
1sej|ag

anuaAy |lefsuoq
MJed JoSpuUIpn

819 619
isejled
peoy eljowumeg z9

uoneso]

Gl : Juno)

JUBWIBSIBAPY

sbuiuado

MOPUIM 100}} punosb
Bunsixa 0} sbuljies
|eula)xa Jo uolelelsu|
anuan

ainsia] eldwAi|O
aoe|dau o}sal|ioe}
aJinsia| paodueyua

10 uoisinold ajeyijioey
0} (6S€1/2102/Z
uoneoldde Bujuueld)
wnipeis ||eqjooy
|euolieN jJo puels 1S\
panoidde 0} uoisuax3

uoisuajxe
Jeal Aaloys 9|buig

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

V/OvvL/€L0e/Z

oga7/6evi/eloe/z

d/2Ev1/€L02/Z2

4/9¢€v1/€102/Z

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 37

PNy 119

isejleg

10ans Ae 0L-v
sllelysS Mg usby
ZS6 8¢1d

pesysiyn

peoy aeigmey 99
S1001Y2JY AIOA| ;Jusby
nge SLiNg

isejjed

peoy

wuy Lgg sjo8lyaly
VAV ueby

d30 6719

Apeaewi

19841S Ulel BLE P
|BIN}08}IYDIY SYESdoIN
pJelias) :juaby

ssalppy
3 aweN joejuon

€102/¢L91

€102/¢L91

€1L0c/cL/9lL

€1L0c/cL/9lL

€Loc/icLiVL

€Loc/icLivL

€Loc/el/LlL

€Loc/elict

plleA ajeq

Ly Jo G| ebed

€Loc/iel/Ll

€Loc/iel/Ll

€Loc/ciL/LL

gLocrelici
FEVNEREN
uoneolddy

ajeq| uonesddy

Iind

Iind

Iind

447 119
1seyleg

aienbs INyuy 61-G1
|leH oluosen

614
sejled
yinos ybnoioquepn v/

sas s1g
1sejjeg
peoy abpugsisag Lie

187619

Isejleg

aAlIQ uleoply

711 0} jusoelpe spue

uoneso]

Gl : Juno)

sbuiuado

MOPUIM 100} punoib
Bunsixe 0} sbuijes
|euJalxa Jo uone|eisu|

‘SS920e
1B|NDIYSA [BUONIPPY

JoIno pooy
1sej} 0} asn jo abuey)

Buppedies pajeioosse
ynm Buijiamp
Aa10)s oM} JO UOIOBIT

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

divvvLi€L0e/Z

d/EvvLIE€L0C/Z

d/evvlieloe/z

d/LyvLi€L0e/z

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 38

NOD9 €219
SPJEUMOIMBN

peoy

ue|iwpJy Z/ S18yoly
uuA dijiyd usby

lae 19
Iseyeg

peoy susanp 9
9SNoH oluey |
S109)Y2IY ppo Jusby

avsg ¢ld

isejleg

19811S [leyusulT 62
Buluue|d vs1 :Jusby

rv.gld

isej|ed

anuaAy Ajlemes) 6ol
pajwi snyjeu| usby

ssalppy
3 aweN joejuon

€Loc/iel/LL

€L0c/cL/LL

€Loc/iel/LL

€Loc/cL/LL

€Loc/eLict

€Loe/elict

€Loc/eLict

€Loc/elivl

plleA ajeq

L Jo 9| ebed

€Loc/ielrict [In4
€Loc/eLich lInd
ealy U

0lleAIBSUOD

o

€Loc/ieLict uopljowsqg
€Loc/eLiLL [Ind

FEVNEREN
uoneolddy

ajeq| uonesddy

aro 919
1sejjeg
PEOY EPaIgHO0UY e

rac v1d

isejjeg

peoy YuoN

jooyos Alewild umolpuens

isej|ag
19341S Ulpjueld g1
eooeg leg

Z3. 619

isejleg

peoy wingsiq L1G-€LS
juswdojanap |Iejey

uoneso]

Gl : Juno)

Alepunoq

Jeal 0} 9oUs} Jaquuiy
JO UOI}08Jd pue Juoly
doys 0} suopess}y

‘spJeAyunod

|euJajul OJul SUOISUBIXd
|lEWS OM] "WOOIYEO|D
pue aouesua

|jooyos Bunsixa

0} Uoljela)je |eulaju|

asnoy 21ignd Bupsixa
Joj eale Bupjows
/eoeus) Jool uado
apinoid o} Buanod
JO01 Jo suoijoes

10 |erowal pasodold

sylom Buipjing pue
9IS Joujw pajeroosse
Jayjo pue Aeq

Aojj0.4y ‘Adoued pieh
92IAI9S MBU ‘SIoop
JIX8 811} puE 92IAISS JO
uoleoolal ‘esnoyjuad
jueld papuajxa ‘juol)
doys mau ‘sdoys om)
9)ea40 0} alo}s Bunsixe
0} SUOlEdlIPON

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

4/8v¥LI€L0C/Z

d/.yv1I€L02/Z

vOoda/ovviLi€Loe/z

4/Syv1/€L0e/Zz

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 39

Jusby

XH6 8119

poomA|oH

peoy aloys ¢¢
sojel00ssy sybnouing
|[oey I Jusby

1lde €19

isej|eg

peoy susanp 9
9SNOH dlue) |
S109)Y2IY ppo] Jusby
Zaoollg

Isejleg

suapJes

ajkopeqy | 108)y2lY
|ne4o|\ auhep :Jusby

Juaby

ssalppy
3 aweN joejuon

€Loc/ieliLL

€Loc/cL/LL

€Loc/cL/LL

€L0¢/CL/LL

€Loc/cL/LL

€Loc/ieliel

€Loc/elict

€Loc/elict

€Loc/elict

€Loc/eliel

plleA ajeq

Ly Jo /| ebed

€10e/2Licl N4
pasodold

Sjeoyiua)

€10¢/2Lich al
Jussuon

Buiping

€10¢/2Lich pajsi
€10¢/eclLich N4
(V)

cLoz/cliel  wesiusApY

PaAI923Yy
uonesiddy adAL
ajeq| uonesddy

ove v1d
isejled
JuL0saID UIMI| /9

3900119
jsejleg
9AlIg 8leAulg B

rac v.19isejleg
peoy YLON
jooyos Alewid umolpuens

3700L19

isejleg

peoy uingsiT Jaddn
abs|j0D ashoyisyuny

114
isejjeg
Aenp |ebsuoq zz-0z

uoneso]

Gl : Juno)

"UOISIaAU0D doeds
Joou pue Buljjamp 0}
uoIsuajxa Jeal Aalo}s
a|buis Jo uonoaig

Jun jiejas Bunsixa o}
Asejioue doys a0
"SMOPUIM Jaquif}

p|o jo naj ui Buize|b
pJeApnood |eulsjul

0} waysAs Buize|b
a|gnop wnjujwnje
juswaoe|dal
MON'SpJeAlnoo
|euJajul Ojul SUOISUBIXS
JlEWS Z ‘WO0INEO[D
pue Jakoj aouenua
0} suoljeld)je |eulaju|

‘uigeoeyod
JO uonuslay

Jsureq
ysew wg X Wo{ 8uQ

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

4/€S¥LIEL0C/Z

dat/esviieloe/z

oa71/LsvL/€L0e/Zz

4/06v1/€102/Z2

vieyvi/€L0e/Z

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



L Jo g| abed

(pauiejal aq

0} suiund pue sassnl)
Joou Jaquui Bupsixa)
asnoy 21iqnd Bunsixa
Jo} eale Bupjows

Page 40

ave ¢ld 99/219 /eoe.ss) Joos uado
1sejjeg jsejjeg apinoid o} BunieAod
199418 ||eyuaul] 62 199418 UIpjueld ¢ JO01 Jo suoijoes
Buluue|d yS1 Jusby lind eooeq Jeg 40 [enows. pasodoid 4/9s¥1/€102/Z
v9 61d
isejleg
peoy uingsii 98| 0S| v19 “Bulemp
P17 S10811YdJy 84n|DoN 1sejleg 0} UOISUS)Xd apIs
Ae|peig jusby Iind sleqJopnl | As103s 7 J0 uonosIg 4/8s¥L/eLoe/z
swooJpaq |euoiippe
9900119 pue Ajpin ‘usyopy
Isejleg d900L19  /Buiuip/buial ueid uado
9S0|D 9y g S}o8NYdIY 1sejleg apinoud o} uoisuaixe
G doys)uopp :Juaby peoy uadiQ /| Jeal Aaloys om | 4/¥S¥1/€102/Z

paAIaoay
ssalppy 1 uoneolddy

1 SWEN JorjuU0)H pileA ajed ajeg| uoneoiddy uoneso] Jesodoid| JaquinN aoualajay

Gl : Juno)

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d T p—
uﬂﬂ_ﬂEE._b:m—
O 0 SR



Page 41

NNO gL19

poomA|oH

peoy Jobueg ¢
opnis 8yl
S108}IY2IY [enuspisey
Buim3z saq :Jusby

sarGllg

isej|ed

SuspJe9) Wel|[IMHo
Z spapyolY
SSaUINDO :Jusby

HVY0 6¢19
youjedajdwa |

peoy wuuy

268 S1o8lydly Hemaels
NoImue ) Juaby

ssalppy
3 aweN joejuon

€L0c/cL/LL

€L0¢/CL/LL

€Loc/cL/LL

€1L0¢/cL9lL

€1L0¢/cL9L

€L0¢/cLolL

plleA ajeq

L Jo 61 8bed

€10¢/CL/91

€10¢/CL/91

€10c/eLiol
FEVNEREN
uoneolddy

ajeq| uonesddy

MPr6 2119
isejleg

aue| Ainwung

(p1a14 yuowpn Aliewiioy)

in4 yied JUOWI|I 18 BUS

HEs gl149
jsejled
Iind Peoy [llysAe) Ly

ldac v14
isejieg
N4 anuaAy WeyuapAs g6

uoneso]

Gl : Juno)

‘ssed

pue sajeb asuenus
O UOIJONJISUOD

pue Nd/6.0L/2L0C
/Z 18pun paroidde
Alsnoinauid jey; woly
adA} asnoy jo abuey)

‘Buljemp Bunsixs 0}
a)eb ssoooe apIs pue
uoISua)xa apls Aalo)s

a|buls Jo uonoaig
slawlop

Buipnjoul esnoyyoeoo
0} suolels)e pue
asnoyyoeod Bupnsixa

0] YuI| Aaloys 9|buls
pue uoisuajxa Aalo}s
OM] MaU Yym aoe|dal

pue UoISUd)Xd apIs
Bunsixa jo jeanowal
apnjoul o} Buljjemp
Buiisixe 0} uoisuaxa
pue uonela)y

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

d4/6Sv1/€102/Z2

4/85v1/€102/Z2

4/25v1/€102/Z2

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 42

‘Jusby

39z 14
Iseyeg

peoy

1e|nall) 96 Sjoeljuo)
Ineew :usby

Zv6 919

isejjed

suspies PRUMOIIIN L
Ausyey uesng :Juaby

dHE v19

isejjed

BNUBAY POOMUSDID)

¥ SUOS pue UOSUSASIS
|[onwes :jusby

OVv9 619

isejleg

peoy

uingsiq 00l sjosiyoly
uaalug ;Juaby

ssalppy
3 aweN joejuon

€1L0c/cL/8lL

€10¢/¢1/0¢

€10¢/c1L/0c

€lLoc/eliee

€Loc/cL/LL

€L0¢/cLoL

€L0c¢/eLiLL

€Loc/eliel

€L0¢/cL9L

plleA ajeq

L J0 0Z ebed

€1L0c/cL/91L

€L0c/cLiLL

€Loc/elL/el

€Loc/ielict

€10c/cLiol
paAIaoay
uoneolddy

Iind

ind

ind

Iind

ajeq| uonesddy

S9O6 119

Isejleg

lleH AnO iseyeg
spunoJb |jeH AyO isejleg

046 ¢1d
isej|leg
198118 poomyoeeg /Z

isej|leg

peoy uingsi| ¢gy-Ley
1de €19

1sejjeg

pue|s| s,ussnp

peoy s,usanp

Ned

290UBI0G puEal| UISYLON

1ar 6lig
sejled
peoy aloys ¢€g pue €S

uoneso]

Gl : Juno)

9loc

|udy [pun usalog Big
21UOJ}O9|D JO UOUB}Y
4/0980/800¢/Z 18quinu
uoneoldde Japun
panoidde Ajjeuibuo
sBujuado mopuim o}
sabueyo Joj uoneoldde
aApadsollay
‘sjuswliede mau

‘ou ¢ ojul sasjwa.d
[e10JaWwwWo9 Jooyj) Jaddn
Jo asn jo abuey)

"ooeds yIom a|qens|
[euonippe ajeald

0} Yjnos pue jsea
-y}nos a8y} 0} papuaixe
8q o} buip|ing Bunsix3
‘sbuljsmp
payoelap-lwas

0l pue payoejep ¢

10 Bunsisuoo sbuljjamp
|enuapisal ‘ou g|

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

4v9viLieLoe/z

4/€9v1/€102/Z2

4/29v1/€102/Z2

4/19%L/€L02/Z

4/09v1/€10¢/Z2

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 43

L Jo LZ ebed

VvV 2219
uingsi
anuany l100i1g
aoe||lep\ Bz uoihed jsejleg Apadoud jo Jeal
pue xouy :Jueby  €10Z/ZL/I0Z  €L0Z/ZL/8L  €L0Z/ZL/8L lin4 YBd 8pUOWIQ 6 O} UOISUSIXS WooIung 4/69%1/£102/Z
Ov9 Gld
Iseyjeq
aAug vg9 619 "Buijjamp Jo yoeq
AqiO 96 As|neoepy jsejleg pue apIs 0} UOISUBIXd
yeieg Jusby  €102/2L/0Z  €LOZ/CLILL  €L0Z/2LILL I Yied euuey Ly  Ae101s 8uo Jo uonoeig 4/89vL/€102/Z
Nas 919g
Iseyjeq
peoy [Iyueney ¢|
abp3 XH. 119
SI9AlY | diysisuped jus Jsejleg
phog eyl Jueby €1L02/2L/0Z €L0Z/ZL/ILL  €LOZ/ZLILL  WSSIUeApY peoy sukoply €2 ubis doys V/L9%LIEL02/Z
Nag 919g
Iseyjeg
peoy [Iyuaney ¢| "Juoyy doys
abp3 XH. 119 MaUu apnjoul 0} 18I0
sJanly | diysisuped jsejleg P00} }sey 0} Jiun |1ejal
phog eyl Jueby €L02/ZL/6L  €L0Z/ZL/ILL  €L0Z/ZLILL in4 peoy sukoply £z wouj asn jo abuey) 4/99%1/€102/Z
das 8L1g Bunyied
poomAjoH Nvo 619 Joojy punosb ypm
MSIA Yyainy jsejleg sjuswyede g 10} 320|q
G sseudx3 s usby  €L0Z/2L/0C  €L0Z/ZL/9L  €102/ZL/9L SMBI\ Juowale|] ¢ juswyede pssodold 4/59%1/€102/Z2

ssalppy
3 aweN joejuon

PaAIDIdY
uoneolddy
PlieA ajeq ajeq uonesiddy

uoneso]

|esodoud

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

Gl : Juno)

v1L02/1L0/91 03 €102/CL/20-:poliad 3y} 104
pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 44

Zy9z11g

1sejjeg

peoy Jayonog {7/
9sSNoH

poomw|3 Sdy Jusby

avg ¢ldg

isejjed

19341S |leyusul 6¢ Pyl
Buiuue|d yS1 Jusby

4366119

isejleg

suapJes) aIswiy L

¢ Ae0Do Auo] :Jusby
436 ¢eld

abpuqueg

peoy

SSON 81 P31 Sio8yaly
puejaJ] wip ;Jusby

ssalppy
3 aweN joejuon

€Loc/ielive

€10¢/cL/6l

€10¢/¢L/0¢

€lLoc/elicee

€10¢/CLi8lL

€Loc/eLiLL

€10¢/cLi8l

€L0¢/cL/8lL

plleA ajeq

L Jo gz ebed

€L0c/cL/8l

€Loc/cL/LL

€L0c/cLi8l

€10¢/cL/8L
paAleoay

Iind

ind

Iind

ind

uonesiddy adAL
ajeq| uonesddy

are €19

1sejjeg

InogueH isejjeg

PEOY Mueg IS

¥ |euiws |

BLIOJOIA 0] Jusdelpe pueT

clgisejed
}9941S Splejepy 8-
8snoH JejsenieH

1ld¢Gi1g
isejled
peoy sjisiie) 09

dg90 0114 isej|eg
peoy
uadiO B¢ JO JBal 8y} 0] B)IS

uoneso]

Gl : Juno)

‘suoljesado pajejal
uod jo sasodind ay)
10} {7 [eUILIB | BLIOJIIA
0} Juaoelpe ‘ybno
}skej|ag ul uonjewieoal
pue| pasodold

|lejap aoueljus mau
pue ‘198.S uipuel
pue }8ai1s aple|sapy
0JUO UoljeAs|d

9SNOH JajsanleH Jo
Buippe|o-a1 pasodolid
(annoadsonay)
Buiiemp

Bunsixa Jo Jeal

pue juolj 0} MOPUIM
Jawiop Buipnjoul
UOISIBAUOD 80EedS}00Y

‘Buljemp pasodoid

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

4/€LVLIELOC/Z

4/2.v1/€10e/Z

d/VLyLIEL0e/Z

4/0Lv1/€102/Z2

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 45

XSl ov1d
aule

19841 ulepy Jaddn
0Z P¥1IN PUIM Jusby

Juaby

ore gL149
poomA|oH

a1 Jebauury

Jied 20
suol|ined  Buluue|d
o16aje.S Jusaby

Vvv GlL1g

Isejleg

peoy sumopsue 9/
oIpNS uspJe

8yl V1YV Jusby

NHS 119
Isejleg

JEETI

aylAig 61-1 | Asuoopy
puowsaq :Juaby

ssalppy
® aweN joejuon

€10¢/eLiee

€lLoc/eliee

€Loc/eliee

€10¢/elLiee

€10¢/c1/0c

€L0¢/eli6l

€Loc/eli6l

€Loc/eLiLL

€L0¢/cL/8l

€L0¢/cL/8lL

plleA ajeq

L Jo £ abed

€Loc/eliel N4
oljeAIaSUOD)

uiyim

€Loz/cliel uonijowsq
€Loc/icL/LL N4
€Loc/eLigl N4
€10c¢/cL/8L N4

paAIaoay
uonesijddy
ajeq| uonesddy

ds8 vild

jsejleg

[g1uoba]

peoy

Beoin|leg Jo yinos wgg|

aarsilg
jsejled
peoy uouawos g/

Gld

1sej|eg

19811S Epoyse

pue 1seJ 18841 9A0I9)
1O Jauloo 8y} Je spuen]

Nnv.eld
isejjeg
SNUBAY 9||IAIBISIN GO L

dHS 619
isejled
peoy suole|\ 8Q

uoneso]

Gl : Juno)

Bqp. 0L O}

BAPOOL HWi| 8siou ay)
Aien 0y '4//€60/1 102
/Z lenoidde Bujuueld
0] Juswpuswy

‘mojebunq

Bunsixe jo uonijowaq
Buppied Jed pajeroosse
pue (sanuadoid
payoejep-iwas

‘OU g pue paoe.is)

‘ou | |) sbuljjemp
oug| Jo Buisudwod
uswdojanap

Buisnoy |e1oos

asnoy Buljamp

ou| JO UoioNLSU0D
Buideospue|
pajeloosse

Unm Buijiemp
Buiisixa 0} uoisua)xa
Jey Auueib, Aaio)s

Z Jeal Jo uooaig

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

4/8.v1/€102/Z2

vOoa/LLvlLieL0e/Zz

4/9.v1/€10¢/Z2

4/S.vL/€L02/Z

divlvii€Loe/z

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



LY J0 g ebed

‘Buideospue| pue

are .19 SpeoJ PajeIoosse YiUm
isejjed sBuljlemp payoeiop

Aenp cewoi) 419619 OU 6 JO UO[}08I8 pue
¥ dnoig ubiseg 1seyjeg sbBuljjemp payoejep

Page 46

oJesuoQ ueby  €102/2L/0€  €L0Z/2L/I0C  €102/2L/I0T in4 peoy Yoouy| egg pue 68 oug jo uopijowsQ 4/€8¥1/£102/Z

‘SHIOM d)IS pue aoeds

ave z1dg 614 Ajuswe psjeloosse

}sejleg jselleg ‘sjuswpede ou g Jo

19918 |[BYuaUuIT 62 peoy uingsi] eggl uopoaie pue bBulp|ing
Buluueld vs1 ueby  €102Z/2L/0€  €L02/2L/0Z  €102/2LI0T in4 lleH .sewoy] 1S Bunsixs jo uomowsqg d4/Z8vLIeL02/Z

-obeleb jeulajul yum

aavsiig asnoy As10}s om} jo

jsejleg uoljoals pue mojebung
Jueby  gL0z/zL/ve  €1L0Z/2LieL  €1L02/2Li6L in4 peoy uopswos g/ Bunsixs jo uomowsqg 4/18¥1/€102/Z

isejleg
318219 [o1uobi

Isejleg peoy As|leA N SHIOM

IEETIS u82sa1) As|leA [Nl LL ou d)IS pajeloosse pue

Aop ¢ sajeinossy 10 }se3 pue ade|d A9leA Buideospue) ‘sbuljjomp
Aeun) yueby  €L0Z/2L/ive  €102/2L/6L  €1L02/2LI6L In4 [Nl 2 OU J0 YINOS pueT oug| Jo uonosi3 4/08%1/€102/Z

186 Leld SMOpUIM

uejjamajise) adeoss auly uoeAs|d

wpe OpIS Z Y}IM UOISIBAUO0D

peoy HO00119 90eds}00. @ UOISUBIXd

Aiepeyoeg zz IN jsejleg apIs pue Jeal Aalo}s
seoIMOS SgY JUeby  €102/21L/0€  €L0Z/ZL/6L  €10Z/2LI6L in4 aienbg playken gy o|Buls jo uopoai3g 4/6.11/£102/Z

ssalppy
® aweN joejuon

plleA ajeq

FEVNEREN
uonesijddy

ajeq| uonesddy

uoneso]

Gl : Juno)

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 47

1S0 /€149
Aeqqeanym

peoy aloys /99
ubisap ysai :Juaby

1s0.¢19
Aeqqeanym

peoy aloys /99
ubisaq ysa.i4 :Juaby
avg c¢ldg

isej|eg

}984)S |leyusul 62
Buiuue|d yS1 Jusby

ssalppy
3 aweN joejuon

€102/2L/0E

€10¢/cL/0e

€10¢/clL/0e

€1L0c/cLolL

€Loc/eliel

€10¢/cLioe

plleA ajeq

L JO GZ ebed

1€ 614

jsejled

€102/l Iind aNUaAY |1Buchayg
g48 L1149 1sejeg

sjybieH peoy us|9

o4

€10¢/cL/6l ind SYIMS ainsia pue spods
ealy u 619

OoljeAlasuo) Jsejjeg

uypm peoy uingsi] egel

€L0Z/2L/0Z  uomjowsq IIEH ,Sewoy] 1S

PoAIadaYy
uonesiddy adAL

ajeq| uonesddy uoljeso

Gl : Juno)

‘(uonduosap
papusawe) Bupped Jed
199.4)s JO pajeloosse
UlM anuaAy a0211ar
UO SS829. Je|NdIYdA
M3U pue sa|isuin}
Mau ‘Buiousy wzg' |
‘sjnobnp ‘puels Jojess
00z ‘siybijpooys ‘youd
¢ apnjoul 0} ‘spuno.b
leqiooy Bunsixa

0} sjuswanosduw|
syJom punolb
pajeloosse pue yod o}
90Ud} WZ'| ‘sansuin}
‘syno Bnp ‘spybipooy
yum uonisod pasinal

ut yopd Hg maN

‘lleH ,sewoy L
1S 10 uonjowaQ

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

4/98¥1/€1L02/Z

4/G8v1/€10¢/Z2

vOoamsri/eloe/z

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 48

L JO 9Z ebed

09/.614
isejled ZvS 614
peoy Bunsix3 sej|led
uingsii €9g uosulqoy 8jedied sljjiwuens
uojejdwa] ueby  €L0zZ/2L/ve  €L02/2LI6L  €102/2LI6L an 9AuQ Isinypues ¢/

FEVNEREN
ssalppy 1 uoneolddy adA)

1 SWEN JorjuU0)H pileA ajed ajeg| uoneoiddy uoneso]

Gl : Juno)

‘wooipaq
yuno} e ojul PaldAUOD
uaaq sey olje ay}
9JIYM SWO0IPaq oM}
SUuIBuo 100} ISl 8y ]
‘wool Jamoys ajeledas
e pue }9]i0} e sey
Buipue| J00}4 1S4y BY L
‘wo0.pag auo pue
wood BulAl ‘usyomy

e sey Jooy} punoib

ayl -eseyoind aouis
UOI}BPOWOIJE [BJudI
wooupaq § e usaq

sey ey} asnoy aoe.lus}
-piw e s| Auadoud ay |
‘S|enpIAIpUl pajejalun
0} Jn0 pajual AInj usaq
sey )1 diysiaumo jo
pouad siy Jnoybno.yy
pue 661 Ul Aadoud
ay) palinboe jueodde
ayl ‘uonednooo
a|diyinw u1 8snoH

|esodoud

¥10¢2/1L0/91 03} €10¢/Z1/20--polidd 8y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

3a1/L8v1/€L0e/Z

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUSUUOTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 49

378 ¢l9

isejleg

988 Aor ¢

asnoH

uo}jlweH Salel0ssy
Aain] :usby

XH6 8119

poomA|oH

peoy aioys ¢¢
sajeloossy sybnoling
|[oeyaI Jusby

rae 1919

ybew.iy

e 8yL

9de|d pJojeH

¥ P¥] s8jeioossy
ubisag paulo) Juaby

ssalppy
® aweN joejuon

€102/¢L/0E

¥10¢/10/20

¥10¢/10/20

€10¢2/2L/0C

€Loc/eLiel

€10¢/cLioe

plleA ajeq

L Jo 12 ebed

€10¢/¢L/0C

€10c/cLi6l

€10¢/¢L/0C
paAIaoay
uonesijddy

ajeq| uonesddy

isejjeg

pue|s| s,usanpd

peoy suaanp

peoy

[uuey) aneibsn Jo

1som pue dJed |elosawwod
|]auueyo Jo yinos

3}led aoualog

pueal| UIBYLION pue peoy

[In4 s,usanp Jo }seq pue

rve 119

1seyeg

Aenp ||ebauog

pue alenbg uoneiodio)
JO JauJoo sy} je Bupped

N4 Jed pue pue| Jueoep
N39 619
isejled

4 aNuUBAY SUO|e|\ 68

uoneso]

Gl : Juno)

uopels-qns
10 uoneosol-al Buipnjoul
sylom ays Alejjioue
ayeuapun pue

ssa20e pue Buped
Jed Jo uoisiroid

‘Aeuse orejjonojoyd

O uone|ejsul

‘sasn uononpoud

wyy Asejroue
‘sdoysyiom uononpoud
wiy ‘(oug) solprys wiid
SyIom

pajeloosse Jayjo pue
‘Buideospue) “yed Jeo
20BLING" 100} punoJb
1e doys 99100 yum
300|q 9210 A210)S 6

SyJom
9IS pajeloosse pue
Joou yoyd o} ues| yym
paoe|dal Joou je|} Jeal
Aa101s |buls ‘asnoy
Ja|loq 0} ues| Aalo)s
o|buis Jeas Bunsixa

0 uoljowsp yym
sjuswiede ¢ 0} s921j0
woJy asn jo abueyn

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

4/60G1/€10¢/Z

4/80G1/€10¢/Z2

4/88v1/€10¢/Z2

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 50

nge siLlg
Iseyjeg

peoy

WY LG S108)yoIy
Vaiv :wueby

099619

isejjed

peoy ybeaisjised gy
asnoH Auswobiuopy

| S108}lYdly passueyd
suoisuswiq :Jusby

sdar&ild

isejjegd

suapJes

Wwel||imuo4 g sjos8)yole
ssauuinbow :Jusby

HHE v19

isejleg

B9NUBAY POOMUSBID)

# SUOS puUB UOSUSABIS
|onwes :juaby

ssalppy
3 aweN joejuon

¥102/10/20

¥10¢/10/20

¥102¢/10/€0

€10¢/cL/0e

L JO g ebed

ANV G149

umoQ 0D

isejjeg

190413 ybealspse) L6

€10¢/Ccl/ioec €10¢/2¢L/0C Iind

VNS 619
isejieg
peoy auojepy Jaddn oz¢

€L0¢/cLioec €10¢/elioe N4

Xaesglld

Isejjeg

anuaAy a9)ignf Z|

1de6 €19

1sejjeg

pue|s| s,ussnp

peoy s,usanp

3ed

90UBI0G puEal| UIBYHON

€10¢/eLioec  €10¢/eLioe N4

cglogieriee €locieriee
FEVNEREN
uoneolddy

plleA ajeq o)eq uonesyddy uoneso

Gl : Juno)

‘jJuswyede woolpaq
931U} E 0} 921140 JUBDEA
woJy asn jo abueyn

4/8000/2102/2
|jeaoidde 0} suoisinal

Joulw-anoge abelois
pue 010 Alejjloue
yum Jooj} punolb

1e juelnejsal pue Jeq
pooy joy Joy Buipjing
Aa10)s Z Jo uonoalig
"Jeal

0} uoisuaixa Aalo)s
a|Buls Jo uonosis
apn|oul 0] SYIom
‘sjuswiiede gz o} asnoy
wouy asn jo abueyn

‘20eds YI0M 3|gens|
|euonippe aealo

0] yjnos pue jses
-Uyinos ay} 0} papualxe
8q o} Buip|ing Bunsix3

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

d/7LSLIELOC/Z

4/€161/€102/Z2

4/21G1/€102/Z2

4/L1G1/€102/Z2

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 51

vie 119

isejjed

1984)S PIOIXO G PY
Syueys apA|D Juaby
4366119

isejjed

suapJes) aJswiy L

¢ A80DoN Auo] :Juaby

odoo0L1d

isej|eg

Aybeuiq

peoy uingsi Jaddn
¥l AL spsiyoly

09 pue ueboo) :Juaby

are gl1g
poomAjoH
1934)S elulaqiH eglL
diysisuped ubiseqg
|einjoalyoly Jusby

ssalppy
3 aweN joejuon

¥10¢/10/20

¥10¢/10/20

¥10¢/10/20

¥10¢/10/60

L JO 6 8bed

JH/Z ¢14
jsej|ed
peoy ulignQ | /-99

€1L0¢/eLioec €10¢/eLioe Iind

ro6 119
1seyleg
SIEd UMOISUEMB)S 60

€Loc/eriee €Loe/eliee ind

isejled

€Loc/eliee  €Loe/eliee Iind }9ans Joq3y L1

vvv Glld

1sej|ed

cglogieriee €locieriee peoy aumopsue 99
FEVNEREN
uoneolddy

plleA ajeq o)eq uonesyddy uoneso

Gl : Juno)

‘seale Aqqo| pue
Buioinies uswaseq
Buipnjoul aoeds
Aiejjioue pue (pag-omy
9 ‘pag-auo 9) SI00}}
6 19A0 sjuswyede

99 ‘[oA8| BUlUBZZBW
Uim ajed 1ooj} punolb
Buisudwos Buipjing
Aa10)s Q| Jo uonoaIg

(ennoadsoual) Buljjemp
1O Ieal 0] UoISua)xd
Kau0)s 9|buIg

Buijjamp jo Jeal
0} UoIsua)xe Aal10}s
a|buls Jo uonoaig

Buliemp
O Ieal 0] UoIsud)xa
Aal103s 9|buls pasodolid

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

4/81G1/€10¢/Z2

4/21G1/€10¢/Z2

4/91G1/€10¢/Z2

4/G1G1/€102/Z2

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 52

L J0 0¢ 8bed

dd/ 814 NVl €L19
isejleg isejjed
peoy |lyoeeg 198l Ylewusq |
9SnoH [VE) alua) Ajlunwwo) 198148 -abeubis
llyoeag SN udby  #102/L0/0  €1L0Z/2L/0S  €L0Z/ZL/I0E  WSSINOADPY Yiewuaq o} Jusdelpe pue ajeb aunjes) souesul VIvesiieLoe/iz
MOS 619
isejjed
ied POOM3HOUD OH9 G619 Bulliemp jo sesu
L€ S108)ydIyY jsejjeg pue apIs 0} UOISUdIXa
uoslUolN wif Jueby  +102/L0/90  €L0Z/ZLi¥e  €102/2Live Iind Sed [IYUdty e K10} 7 Jo Uono8Ig d/€esiieLoe/z
40¢ ¢Ss19
Adlspuopuo] 09
sulels|o) XNE €119 “Bulemp
3ed swi|3 || saoIAIeS 1sejjeg O Jeal 0] UoISua)xd
ubiseq d pue g :ueby  $102/L0/90  €L0Z/ZLi¥e  €1L0Z/2Live 4 opesed Aemisapn /| Asi035-81BuUlS d/eesLieloc/z
OMV 9€19
AaqqeumomaN
Jsnjle lre v1d
Joue|\ a1ebybiH jsejjeg ‘Buljjemp
G ubiseQ eouy Jusby  ¥1L0Z/L0/90  €10Z/2Live  €LOZ/ZLIVE N4 died uojsiwliQo 61 JO 8pIs 0} uoisuelxy d/12s1/eLoe/z
adioLoo
Aingpng dvy 6149 ubis [euooaIIP
aueT 9al] Inuepn /€ jsejjeg |l subis Buipuejsaaly
Aeuels ay| o 3UIT Je}emsuuo) g G ‘olod abeubis
py1 elemueld Jueby  1L02/L0/CO0  €L0Z/ZL/IEC  €L0Z/ZL/ET  WSSIHOAPY jueine)say s,pleuoqoiN uo Jojolsal Jybiay | Vv/0¢siieLoe/z

FEVNEREN
ssalppy 1 uoneolddy adA)

1 SWEN JorjuU0)H pileA ajed ajeg| uoneoiddy uoneso] Jesodoid| JaquinN aoualajay

Gl : Juno)

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d R —
U—:@-.HEE._#:M—
O 0 SR



Page 53

9909149

isejleg

yled uouls

no ot Py ubiseq
ue(diuyoa ] :Jusby

vre /19

isejjed

BNUBAY JBWOID G
SHIOMSBD)

ay] Buiuuelq
uayda)sjunoly
Buiwa|4 :Jusby

nve Li19

isejjed

3led eysuels) g|
uosAlg Haqoy Juaby
NH6 0¢19

Jebssol)

peoy |edeyd

s)o0y 69 ubiseq
Apauuay :Jusby

ssalppy
3 aweN joejuon

¥10¢/10/€0

¥10¢/10/0L

¥102/10/.0

¥10¢/10/80

€Locreliee

€10¢/cLioe

€102/CL/0E

€Loc/el/Le

plleA ajeq

L Jo L ebed

€lLoc/eliee

€10¢/cL/0e

€102/2L/0E

€Loc/el/Le
paAIaoay
uoneolddy
ajeq

pasodolid
8jeolia)
anl

Vi3
ue 1o} paau
8y} 0} Se uo
neulwieleq

Iind

uojjesijddy

MH8 914
isejieg
198115 UAj@o0r 9

1sej|eg
pEOY JOUBASO0ID)/188.1S
BLI0JOIA JB8IS) Je Spug|

614
isejled
peoy auole| 48

949 619
isejieg
suapies) snidAp L¢

uoneso]

Gl : Juno)

Mmopuim Aeq

U0} JO Juswaoe|day
saljuswe pue
Sal}I|10.} PajeIoosse
Y}IM 8SIN0d2U0D

pue s[eulw.s} |leJ pue
sng mau bunesodiooul
gny uodsue}
|lepow-ijnw pajelbajul
‘uoisuaixe Jeal Aalols
Z ‘uonens|d a|qeb
pue Jeal 0} suoljelaye
JOOp pue MOPUIAA

Buljjemp
10 1eal 0] UOISUSIXa
pue suoneis)y

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

dat/eco00/v10e/z

vi313d
/1000/v102/Z

4/9¢S1/€L0e/Z

d4/GeS1/€L0e/Zz

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 54

zZaoolld

isejleg

suapies

alfopeqy | Joe)yoly
|ne4o| auher ;Jusby
dd/ 814

isejleg

peoy |lyoseg

asnoH

[lyo9ag JusWUOIIAUT
pue ainjoniselu|
SYN Jusby

NVO0 2119
Anwung

Yled abuels)
LE AllleY,0 d by

agloLoo

Joyns

Aingpns

aueT @al] INUepA LS
Aeuels ay|

P11 8lemue|d :Juaby

ssalppy
3 aweN joejuon

¥102/10/€1

¥102/10/90

¥102¢/10/L0

¥10¢/10/€0

LY Jo g€ ebed

¥102/10/€0  ¥102/10/€0 Iind
€Loc/ieliee  €10c/eliee Iind
¥10¢/10/20  ¥102/10/20 Iind
€Loc/elieec  €lLoc/eliee ind

PaAIDIdY
uoneolddy
PlieA ajeq ajeq uonesiddy

1sejjeg
Sied UopueyS 6

3352119

isejjeg

199.)S BHOJOIA Je8I9) 99
yoinyy jsndeg

}991)S BUOJOIA Jeals)

ooeclldg

1sejjeg enuaAy alopes| 9|

4V G149 1selieg
3UIT J8]JBMSUUOD 2
JueIne)say s,pleuUOoN

uoneso]

Gl : Juno)

uoISUBIXd
Jeal Aaloys a|buig

4/66v1/110C
/Z 10} uoissiwiiad

Buiuue|d Aresodway

1 Jed jo Lou
UOIJIPUOD JO UOlBLIBA
MOPUIM

Jawop Jeal pasodoud
U}IM UOISISAUOD

yo| pasodoud

pue uoisua)xa

xauue Auuelb

apis Aaloys a|bulg

(@02) sfeidsig

JaplQ lawoysn)

X ¢ J0 uonejejsul

Y] "9)Is 8y} 0} SHIoM
pajeloosse Buipnjoul
‘quiod Japlo apis-Aq
-apis e apiroid 0} sue|
NJY}-eALp pue yled Jeod
ay} Jo uoieinblyuooay

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

4/9000/¥10¢/Z

4/5000/¥10¢/Z

d4/v000/¥10¢/Z2

4/€000/¥10¢/Z2

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 55

Jusby

936 9¢149
Aojwiobus|n

peoy wuuy

6.€ S108)IYdIY Nepn
pue JaxeRyA Jusby

ERiRARS

Isejleg

oaug Aor ¢

asnoH

uo}jlWeH Sa)el0ssy
Aalin] usby

HOV €19

AimaN

urHewA|eg

HNOY BUOJIA | sueld
BWoH Jaubisaq Juaby

ssalppy
3 aweN joejuon

¥10¢/10/80  ¥102/10/90

¥102/10/60  ¥102/10/90

¥102/10/80  €L0Z/CLIVe

¥10¢/10/L0  ¥102/10/€0

plleA ajeq

L Jo g€ abed

¥10¢/10/90 ind
¥7102/10/90 Iind
€Loc/clive Iind
¥10¢/10/€0

paAleoay

uoneolddy
ajeq| uonesddy

Hro 619

isejjeg

peoy sbuny

€ 10 Jeal ay) 0} spue]

MO8 914
jsejled
u99sal) weysayy gl

g1llld
isejled

peoy us|9 6¥1
uno) Aaiye)d

anNe v19
isejleg
sued Ayopioouy v

uoneso]

Gl : Juno)

(¢

/0921/9002/Z lenoidde
pasde| Jo |lemaua)
peoy sbury et

Jo Jeal sy} 0} uspieb
Bunsixe uiyum Buljemp
10 uonoale pasodoid

uoIsua)xa Jeal Aa210}s g
"alnjonJiselul
Ae|jioue pue syJom
ays ‘Buideospue|
pajeloosse Yym
sjuswiede auju wWIoy
0} SHUN |Ie}aJ JUBDEA
Buiysixe Jo UOISIOAUOD
pue uonela)y

"Jool
Bunsixa 0} suoneisye
pUB UOISUS)Xa Juo}
Aa10)s g ‘uoisua)xa
Jeal Aaloys 9|bulg

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

4/2100/¥10¢/Z2

4/1100/71L0¢2/Z

4/0100/¥10¢/Z

4/8000/¥10¢/Z2

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 56

LY JO ¢ abed

(pauiejal aq

0} sulnd pue sassnly
Jool Jaquui Bupsixa)
asnoy 21iqnd Bunsixa
Jo} eale Bupjows

ave clg 99/¢2149 Jeoeuls} joos uado

isejleg 1sejleg apinoid o} Bunienod

198118 ||leyusul] 62 199.1G uIpjueld €F 1004 JO suonoss
Buuueld vs1 ueby  $102Z/L0/80 +L0Z/L0/Z0  ¥102/L0/L0 lind edoeg Jeg Jo [eAowsal pasodold 4/7100/v1L02/Z

‘sjuswabuelie

$S920E PasIAal
pue Buideaspue|
pajeloosse ‘Buipjing
uoAueT ayj 0} pue
Jayjo yoes o} sbuipjing
om} 8y Jo Bupjull ey
‘anuan yuebbouq Jored
8y jo Buippejoal sy}
‘oe)g Alelqi Jawioy
ay) jo Buljepowal

pUB UOISUdIXd
‘uonijowsap [eled

ay} buneisodiooul

lde €19 NNL 219 eale Ajuswe/ejed

1sejleg alenbg Juapn}s pue meT Jo

peoy suasnd 9 Ajislaniun/peoy Alsianiun Jooyos mau e apinoid

9SNOH dlue)l| J00| anua) nebboiy 0} Juswdo|anapal

pug siauueld pue J819d pue oeis Aleiqr JaMO} B)IS Ulew jsejjeg
se)yoIy ppo] Jueby  +102/L0/L0  €L02/2LIEC  €102/2LIET lind AysieAlun susenp Ayis1enun s,ueenp 4/€100/71L02/Z

paAIaoay
ssalppy 1 uoneolddy

1 SWEN JorjuU0)H pileA ajed ajeg| uoneoiddy uoneso] Jesodoid| JaquinN aoualajay

Gl : Juno)

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d -
U—:@-.HEE._#:M—
O 0 SR



Page 57

lascld

Jsejjeg

peoy s,usanp 9
9SNOH dlue)l] J00|4
pug sisuue|d pue
S108)Y2IY ppo] Jusby
‘Juaby

g3s 9¢14d
AaqqeumoimaN
peoy wuuy

6.€ SI9NYDIY B
pue JaXERIUA Jusby

ssalppy
3 aweN joejuon

¥10¢/10/80
¥102/10/60

¥10¢/10/80

L JO G¢ ebed

‘aienbg

Ajislaniun/peoy Alsianiun
anua) nebboi4

18}8d pue yoejs Aleiqi
AjIsIaAlun s,usanp

yinos peoy Aybeul4 /9|

Jjussuo)
Buipiing
€102/2LIET paisi
£102/21/02 an

€Locreliee

H46 919

wiuy 09

1sej|ed

clogieriee  €locieliee 9AlQ sepeT LoL
paAIaoay
uoneolddy

plleA ajeq o)eq uonesyddy uoneso

Gl : Juno)

‘sjuswabuelie

SS800B pasinal

pue syiom Buideospue|
pajeroosse ‘Buipjing
uoAueT ayj pue

J8y)0 yoes 0} sbuipjing
om} 8y} Jo Bunjull ey
‘anjuan pebboi4 Jayed
8y} jo Buippeoal ay)
yoels Aleliqi Jawioy
ay) jo Buljepowal
pue uoisus)xa
uonijowsap [eied

ay} buneisodiooul

eale Ajluswe/aed
juspnjs pue meT Jo
Jooyos mau e apinoid
0} Juswdojanapal a)Is
JBMO| UIel\ 1sejeg
Ajislaniun s,usanp
dwnd jeay 821nos a1y
‘doys

Buijsixa 0} uoisuaxa
Jeal Aaloys 9|buls

pue uoISuUdlXad apIsS
Aa10)s Z jJo uonoalig

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

0471/2100/710¢2/Z2
3d71/9100/¥102/Z

d4/G100/¥10¢/Z2

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 58

aro 914

isejjeg

peoy epaligioouy 05
ajeo

uspuAT p1 s8Ny
uosAig :juaby

Hro 119

isejleg

1S9

aienbg |jefauoq 2
Buipiing juspiroid
Uspoog Buluueld
ewbeld :Jusby

ngesilid

isejjled

peoy wuy €S
uallepp uely Juaby

ssalppy
3 aweN joejuon

¥10¢/10/60

¥102/10/60

¥10¢/10/60

L JO 9¢ ebed

¥102/L0/L0  ¥102/1L0/L0 Iind
¥102/L0/90  ¥102/L0/90 I4E]
pasodolid
8jeolia)
¥102/L0/90  ¥102/L0/90 anl

POAISIdY
uoneolddy adA)
PlieA ajeq ajeq uonesiddy

Gl : Juno)

peoy neswlQ L9g

peoy |IlysAed 6.1

sed uINqualo 2

Jeal
0} }JOMJONP UOKE|IJUBA

10B11X8 Mau Buipnjoul

asn pooy Joyjuelne)sal

19€ 219 0} 801j0 pue
1sejjeg 810}S pue 8oUs2I-Jo
woJj asn jo abueyn

"Jeal 8y} 0} pue
JaAo syuswyede ou
UJIM J1UnN |18} 80IAISS

4966119 /lielal Jooyjy punoub jo

Jseyleg uoljoaid pue sbuipjing
Bunsixa jo uonijowaqg
‘asn ojul yoeq Buljjamp
ay) buuq oy Aessadau
slideal jeussyul

pue asnoyuaa.b

0] ueaje sn|d ‘pape}s
pue ‘obe apeosp

e Jano paaoidde
Aisnoinaid sem jeyy
419 ¥119 abeseb e a19|dwod 0}
1seyjeg pue Jawlop Jeal ‘Jool
Bunsixa ue jo Jieday

uoneso] Jesodoid

v1L02/1L0/91 03 €102/CL/20-:poliad 3y} 104
pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

4/0¢00/¥10¢/Z2

4/6100/¥10¢/Z

dat/8Lo0/vioe/z

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 59

Nns.Glg

isej|eg

peoy usg|si

6% P11 108)IYdIY
uojs|oy AueH Jusby

Z9¢ /19

isejjed

SNUBAY S8pN[ 1S € Pi
S108)IY2IY HIND Juaby
AL velg

pleules

peoy

1samA|In L g Joenyoy
indieH Aieg ;juaby

Mg0 919
isejleg

peoy |Ilyusrey
ey .y Uleloon
a|bIuoHo :Juaby

ssalppy
3 aweN joejuon

¥102/10/v1L

¥10¢/10/G1

¥102/10/€L

¥10¢/10/60

L Jo /¢ ebed

Bunsix3g Nv9 619

ajeoyIe) isejleg

¥102/L0/60  ¥102/10/60 an BNUBAY B|lIAUIRIUNOS Z
Jussuo) isejjeg

Buipiing peoy neswlQ gl

¥102/10/60  ¥102/10/60 pajsi 9SNOH plaieH
Mre v19

isejleg

¥102/10/60  ¥102/10/60 lin4 peoy uspuioiymeH 9¢
dre 219

isejleg

¥102/10/80  ¥102Z/10/80 Yed uojdweH Gg

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

plleA ajeq o)eq uonesyddy uoneso

Gl : Juno)

safljigesip yjesy
|ejusw Yypm suosiad
oug Joy Buisnoy
pauoddns paleys

‘19841S

playiey buoje sbuijies
Bunsixa Jo uoIsuax3
‘suoljels)je jeulaiul
pue eale Bupows
|[9A9] J0O]} pUOd8S
uado yym suonelsye
|eulaxa Buipnjoul
uoISU3}Xa ||ljul

Jeal Aaloys g pasodoid

Bujemp o}

uoIsua)xa Jeal Aalo)s
Z e Joj uoneoldde
aAl0adsollay
‘obeieb

Bunsixa jo speoe}

pue jJooJ 0} uoiels)e
apn|oul 0} wood BulAll
0} abeleb payoeype
Busixa JO UOISIBAUO)D

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

3A7/v¢00/¥102/Z2

0871/€¢00/710¢/Z2

4/2200/¥10¢/Z2

d4/1200/¥10¢/Z2

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 60

MVZ 719
Isejleg

peoy

juow|eg 0+2-2€2

Med

ssauisng juowjag
solpnig

Aemyied sjoayyoly
Aomum 19yl Jusby

dy/8lg
1sejjog

peoy [Iyoseg
9SNoH

llyosag SN usby

Nns.sld

isejjed

peoy uas|si

61 P11 1081YdIY
uojs|oy AueH ;jusby

Nns.sld

isejleg

peoy uas|si

6% P11 1081IYdIY
uojs|oy AuleH ;Juaby

ssalppy
3 aweN joejuon

v10¢/10/vL

¥102/10/€1

¥102/10/v1L

v10¢/10/vL

¥10¢/10/01

¥102/10/60

¥102/10/60

¥10¢/10/60

plleA ajeq

L Jo g¢ abed

¥10¢/10/01

¥7102/10/60

¥102/10/60

¥710¢/10/60
paAIaoay
uoneolddy
ajeq

ind

Iind

Bunsix3
8jeoyie)
an

Bunsix3
SEMICT)
al

adA)

uojjesijddy

39¢ /19
Isejjeq
peoy neswliQ

yoINyD ysuied s,9pnr 1S

ZrL y11d

1seyleg
oAl PIBIEAUAN
€2 40 YInos wzg

NV9 619
jsejled
8NUBAY 9|[IAUIBJUNOS 9

NV9 619
isejled
8NUBAY 9||IAUIRIUNOS

uoneso]

Gl : Juno)

asnoy Jajioq aoeday

‘panowsal
aq 0} seaJ} bupsixg
‘papaasal pue pajans|
aq 0} s| eale passelb
Bunsix3 ‘buined pue
sbBuijies ‘jlem Alepunoq
M3U B apnjoul

0} sjuswanosdw
|ejuswuolIAUg
soljljigesIp

Uiesy [ejuswi

yym suosiad oug oy}
uonepowod2e Buisnoy
pauoddns paleys

safljigesip yjesy
|ejusw yim suosiad
G Joj uojzepowod2e
pauoddns paieys

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

d4/6¢00/¥10¢/Z2

4/.200/v10¢/Z

3d71/9200/¥102/Z

3d71/G¢00/¥10¢/Z2

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 61

Sr9 /vl4
Aeq

apisiaiepn
aoela ] uojbuugy
ezl py1 doysxyiop
|ednjoa)yoIy
gov Jeby

Z9¢ /19

isejjled

8NUBAY s8pnris ¢ Py
S108)1Y2IY HIND :Jusby
aN6 8L1d

poomA|oH

yied ausawa(

91 sjo8)yoly

Ajjeay juaby

dHv 1219

puejsijeod

peoy uouuebunq ¢¢

L yun
P17 uewue|) ;Juaby

ssalppy
3 aweN joejuon

¥102/10/v1L

¥102/10/G1

¥102/10/v1L

¥10¢/1L0/€L

L JO 6€ 8bed

THO 919
isejjeg
3led UayoRIgYo0oUY

v102/10/€L v102/L0/EL Iind

g3c¢ /149

iselleg

peoy neswlQ 0S|
8snoH plaeH

¥102/10/60  ¥102/10/60 Iind

isejled

suapJeo) uoyybnoig |

¥102/10/0L  ¥102Z/L0/0L Iind

sejled

¥102/10/60  ¥102/L0/60 peoy wiuy 6€.
paAIaoay
uoneolddy

plleA ajeq o)eq uonesyddy uoneso

Gl : Juno)

“Buijiemp

10 Jeal 0} UoIsua)xd
Aa10)s g jo uopoaig
"Joans pleijeH buoje
sbuijiel Jo uoisuaxg
‘suoljels)je jeulaiul
pue |euiaixs ‘eale
Bupjows 100} puooas
uado ypum uoisualxa
[I4ul Jeal Aalo)s g

uoISUd)Xa Jeal
Aal0}s g ‘uoisuaixa
apIs Aalo)s Z

Buryied pue

N1V ‘Adoued unoosaloy
‘uoness Buli ‘ebelols
juswaseq ‘AJanIas yim
1o ewIadns pasodolid

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

4/€€00/¥10¢/Z

4/2€00/v10¢/Z

4/1€00/v10¢/Z

d4/0€00/¥10¢/Z2

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 62

N716 0819
UMO}S}00D

peoy sajoypues
anua)

asudiajug umo}sy00)
cLiun d1i
S108)1Y2IY SV Jusby

43646119
isejleg
suapJes) aIswy L
¢ Ae0Do Auo] Juaby

9YS 0219

Jobueg

yied uinquaj

€ paywi] 09D Jusby

ssalppy
3 aweN joejuon

¥102/10/G1

¥102/10/G1

¥10¢/10/SL

¥102/10/01

¥102/10/€1

¥10¢/L0/EL

plleA ajeq

L J0 O 8bed

¥7102/10/0}

¥102/10/€L

710¢/L0/€L
paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ajeq| uonesddy

039 619 pue v9 619

isejled

peoy

wingsi ezg) pue isejjeg

[In4 anuaAy auole /S

X3z silg

1sejjeg

apeled ssien

lIn4 syoelieg BUOPIA Z|

ng. 619
isejjeg
JaMOT suojely

In4 anuaAy As|ysy 001

uoneso]

Gl : Juno)

isejjeg ‘peoy

uingsi] ezg| e saoio
Buiisixe Jo uoisuaxa
wJoj 0} suolelsle
[eulajul Y}Im saolo

0] (8nuany auojepy
/€1) wawpede Aalo)s
Z wouJy asn jo abueyn

(Joou

paddiy jo [erowsal)
ainjonyis jood Bupsixa
0} suoljesayje Buipnjoul
UOISJ9AUOD 82edsjooy

‘(Bupsixa

yojew oj) pJek

Jeal o} ||lem Aipunoq
10 Juswaoe|dal
JJUBWale)suIsl
Buipnjoui ‘Auadoud
|enuapisal Bunsixa 0}
uoISUa)xa Juswaoe|dal
JO UOI}ONJISUOD

pue uoisua)xa
Bunsixa jo uonijowaq

|esodoud

¥102/10/91 0} €102/CL/20--polidd 3y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d

4/9€00/¥10¢/Z

4/5€00/¥10¢/Z

d4/¥€00/¥10¢/Z2

JaquinN a2uaia)eoy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 63

442219

isejjled

}98.1S plojpeg v¢
S108}IyoIYy a1 :Juaby

ssalppy
1 SWEN JorjuU0)H

¥10¢/10/S1L

L JO Ly ebed

sjuswiiede
oug pue Jjun |iejal Joojy
aHv sL1g punolb jo Buisudwod
1seyjeg juswdojaAsp asn
viocg/io/el  vLoc/Lo/€l N4 peoy aioys gy paxiw JO uoloNJISUCH 4/2€00/v10¢/Z2

FEVNEREN
uoneolddy

pileA ajed ajeg| uoneoiddy uoneso] Jesodoid| JaquinN aoualajay

Gl : Juno)

¥10¢2/1L0/91 03} €10¢/Z1/20--polidd 8y} 104

pajepijeA suolnjesljddy Buiuue|d -
JUDTTOATALS]
O 0 SR



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



— Page 65 Agenda Item 7

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

1
Application Ref  Z/2008/0824/F

Applicant Big Picture Developments Ltd C/O Agent
RPP Architects Ltd
Clarence Gallery RPP Architects Ltd 155-157
Linenhall Street Donegall Pass
Belfast Belfast
BT2 8BG BT7 1DT
Location Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George Street and Nelson Street, Belfast.
Proposal Construction of 238 No. 1bed and 2 bed apartments with 200 No. parking spaces on ground

and first floor levels with elevated landscaped central courtyard. (Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Joint Ministerial Statement of 31 January 2005 as the
proposal is considered to be premature in terms of the development plan process as an approval at this stage
would prejudice and undermine a key element of the draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, namely the Belfast
City Centre Character Areas both individually (due to the scale of the proposal and its visual impact) and
cumulatively (through setting a precedent for other sites).

2 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan in that the site is
subject to a zoning for social housing and the proposal fails to provide an acceptable design, density and mix of
social housing to fulfil the identified social housing need in this area.

3 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to UE1 and Designation CC 018 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan
Area Plan and Policy QD1 (a) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it fails to respect the surrounding context
and is inappropriate to the character and topography of the site in terms of layout, scale, proportions, massing
and appearance of buildings, structures and landscaped and hardsurfaced areas.

4 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy UE6 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan and
Policy QD1 (f) and (i) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that inappropriate provision is made for car parking
providing an unacceptable inactive frontage to the public streets, which results in a development which fails to
deter crime and promote personal safety.

2
Application Ref  Z/2011/0726/0

Applicant First Trust Agent Turley Associates Hamilton House
Joy Street
Belfast
BT2 8LE
Location Lands northwest of 1-8 Springfield Heights and north of Moyard Crescent
Belfast
BT13
Proposal Proposed site for residential development, new access and ancillary site works.

Page 1 of 8



Page 66

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

3
Application Ref  Z/2012/0861/F
Applicant Brian Kennedy 19 Myrtlefield Park Agent Dynan Architecture 147 Sandown
Belfast Road
BT9 6NE Belfast
BT5 6GX
Location 19 Myrtlefield Park
Belfast
BT9 6NE
Proposal Conversion and extension of existing detached dwelling house into 4 apartments. including

landscaping and parking (amended plans)

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that it would, if permitted, result in harm to the character and appearance
of Malone Conservation Area through inappropriate scale, massing, layout and design.

4
Application Ref  Z/2012/1162/F

Applicant Dr and Ms Manning and Burns 35 Agent Consarc Design Group The Gas
Bridgefield Avenue Office
Wilmslow 4 Cromac Quay
Cheshire Ormeau Road
SK9 2JS Belfast
BT7 2JD
Location Lands Adjacent to 15 Osborne Park
Belfast
BT9 6JN
Proposal Erection of single storey dwelling incorporating a garage.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of Planning Policy Statement 6 Planning Archaeology and the Built
Heritage, the Malone Conservation Area Design Guide, and Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy
Statement 7 Quality Residential Environments in that the proposal would, if permitted, result in
overdevelopment of the site due to its inappropriate layout, scale, form, massing and design, failure to provide
adequate private amenity space, and would result in unacceptable areas of hardsurfacing, causing harm to the
character and appearance of the Malone Conservation Area.

5
Application Ref  Z/2012/1283/F

Applicant Mary E Patterson 60 Quarry Road Agent The Boyd Partnership LLP 1 River's
Belfast Edge
BT4 2NQ 13 Ravenhill Road
Belfast
BT6 8DN
Location Lands East of 60 Quarry Road
Belfast
BT4 2NQ
Proposal Proposed minor re-siting and change to house type design of existing approved dwelling on

farm ( ref:Z2/2009/0413/F) - approved under current policy with new farm building and associated
yard to accommodate and support the sustainable dvelopment of the existing farm business.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policies CTY1 and CTY10 of Planning Policy Statement 21, Sustainable
Development in the Countryside and does not merit being an exceptional case in that a dwelling has already
been granted permission on the farm in the last 10 years.

Page 2 of 8



6

Page 67

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Application Ref  Z/2012/1428/DCA

Applicant Queen's University Belfast Estates Agent
Department Fleming Mountstephen Planning
Level 5 The Gasworks
Adminiatration Building 5 Cromac Avenue
Belfast Belfast
BT7 1NN BT7 2JA
Location 55-63 University Street

101 -111 Botanic Avenue and Queen's University Garage
University Square Mews

Belfast

BT7

Proposal Demolition of 55-63 University Street and Queen's University garage with facade retention of 63

7

University Street, demolition of 101-11 Botanic Avenue with facade retention of 101-111 Botanic
Avenue (to enable development of 12 HMO townhouses and 3 apartments to provide purpose
built student accommodation with associated operational development)

The proposal is contrary to Policy BH14 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the buildings makes a material contribution to the character and
appearance of the Queens Conservation Area and no exceptional reason has been demonstrated which, in the
judgement of the Department, justifies its demolition.

Application Ref  Z/2013/0012/F

Applicant Queen's University Belfast Estates Agent
Department Fleming Mountstephen Planning
Level 5 The Gasworks
Admin Building 5 Cromac Avenue
Belfast Belfast
BT7 1NN BT7 2JA
Location 55-63 University Street

101-111 Botanic Avenue and Queen's University garage
University Square Mews

Belfast

BT7

Proposal Demolition of 55-63 University Street and Queen's University garage at University Square Mews

with facade. Retention of 63 University Street, demolition of 101-111 Botanic Avenue with
facade.Retention of 101-111 Botanic Avenue and development of 12 HMO townhouses (7 with
five study bedrooms and 5 with six study bedrooms) and 3 apartments (each with two study
bedrooms) to provide purpose built student accommodation with associated operational
development. (Additional Information)

The proposal is contrary to Policy HMO 1 of the HMO Subject Plan for Belfast City Council Area 2015 in that it
would if permitted exceed the 30% limit for HMO’s within the Mountcharles HMO policy area (Designation HMO
2/16).

The proposal is contrary to Policy HMO 6 of the HMO Subject Plan for Belfast City Council Area 2015 in that it
would if permitted exceed the 4 bedroom limit for HMO’s within the designated area.

The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that it would, if permitted, result in harm the character and appearance of
the Queens Conservation Area through inappropriate design and detailing and would fail to protect important
views into the Conservation Area.

The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments and the 2nd Addendum: Safegauding the character of established residential areas in that in
would, if permitted, result in poor outlook for prospective residents.

Page 3 of 8



Page 68

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

8
Application Ref  Z/2013/0232/F

Applicant MUL c/o Agent Agent Ada Architects 5 Gransha Road
Gransha
Newry
BT34 1NS
Location 1 Seaview Gardens
Belfast
BT15 3NY
Proposal Erection of 2no. 2 bed apartments in 2 storey block (Amended plans).
9

Application Ref  Z/2013/0296/F

Applicant Glendarragh Properties c/o agent Agent McCann Moore Architects Ltd 715
Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT9 7GU
Location 94-100 Sunnyside Street
Belfast
Proposal Demolition of existing building on site and the construction of 2 ground floor retail units and 25

apartments over the ground, first and second floors. Also associated car parking and storage to
rear.(reduced scheme)

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality residential
environments in that in that it would if permitted result in overdevelopment of the site and would cause
unacceptable damage to the residential amenity of the area through inappropriate layout and design and would
result in poor outlook for prospective residents and lack of amenity space.

10
Application Ref  Z/2013/0348/F

Applicant Philip Graham Agent
18 Olympia Parade
Belfast
BT12 6NT

Location 18 Olympia Parade
Belfast
BT12 6NT

Proposal Retrospective application for alterations to previously approved extension, application no Z/
2009/0591/F (Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT 1 of the Addendum to PPS 7 ‘Residential Extensions and Alterations’ by
reason of unacceptable scale, massing and design which would if permitted harm the amenity of adjacent
residents by reason of its dominant and overbearing nature.

Page 4 of 8



Page 69

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

1
Application Ref  Z/2013/0413/F

Applicant P McPeake c/o agent Agent Slemish Design Studio 12 Woodside
Park
Woodside Road
Ballymena
BT42 4HG

Location 118 Eglantine Avenue

Belfast
Proposal Alterations and extension to existing building, including demolition of existing rear extension and

erection of new 3 storey extension to provide 6no 2 bedroom apartments. (amended scheme)

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that it would, if permitted, result in harm to the character and appearance
of Malone Conservation Area through inappropriate scale, massing and design.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments and LC 2 of the 2nd Addendum: Safegauding the character of established residential areas in
that in would, if permitted, result in poor outlook for prospective residents.

12
Application Ref  Z/2013/0796/F

Applicant Steven and Louise Lowery 16 Agent Karl Ruddle 65 Hilltown Road
Malone Court Bryansford
Belfast Newcastle
BT9 6PA BT33 0QA
Location 16 Malone Court
Belfast
BT9 6PA
Proposal 2 storey extension to rear of existing dwelling, single storey extension to existing detached

garage, pitched roof to replace existing flat roofed porch (Amended Plans)

Page 5 of 8



Page 70

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

13
Application Ref  Z/2013/0972/F

Applicant Una Somerville-Todd Architects and Agent
Planners 2nd Floor Titanic House
6 Queen's Road

Belfast
BT3 9DT
Location 2 8 10 12 14 Piney Hills and 166 Malone Road Belfast BT9 5NR
Proposal Erection of 6 apartments, 5 detached dwellings and residential nursing care home and

associated car parking/landscaping and ancillary works. (amended site address)

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality residential
environments in that in that it would if permitted result in overdevelopment of the site and would cause
unacceptable damage to the character and environmental quality and residential amenity of the area through
inappropriate scale, form, massing, layout and would result in overlooking and dominance to neighbouring
residents.

2 The proposal is contrary to LC1 of the Department's 2nd Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7:
Safeguarding the character of established residential areas in that it would, if permitted, result in development
which is significantly higher than that found in the locality.

3 The proposal is contrary to the Department's Planning Policy Statement 2: Natural Heritage, in that it fails to
respect the topography, and landscape features of the site and would, if permitted, harm the health and
condition of significant trees which are subject to a Tree Preservation Order due to its inappropriate siting,
layout, and ground remodelling works required to facilitate the proposed development.

14
Application Ref  Z/2013/0991/A

Applicant CBS Outdoor Ltd 6 Murray Street Agent BGA Architects Ltd 50 Regent
Belfast Street
BT1 6DN Newtownards
BT23 4LP
Location Adjacent to car park at junction of Ormeau Street and Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7 1DY
Proposal 1No. 48 sheet advertising hoarding

1 The proposed signage is contrary to Policy AD1of Planning Policy Statement 17 in that, if permitted, would have
an adverse impact on the amenity of the area by virtue of visual clutter created by a proliferation of existing and
proposed hoardings along this section of the Ormeau Road.

15
Application Ref  Z/2013/1019/A

Applicant CBS Outdoor Ltd 6 Murray Street Agent BGA Architects Ltd 50 Regent
Belfast Street
BT1 6DN Newtownards
BT23 4LP
Location 55 Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7 1DY
Proposal 2no 96 sheet advertising hoardings

1 The proposed signage is contrary to Policy AD1of Planning Policy Statement 17 in that, if permitted, would have
an adverse impact on the amenity of the area by virtue of visual clutter created by a proliferation of existing and
proposed hoardings along this section of the Ormeau Road.

Page 6 of 8



Page 71

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

16
Application Ref  Z/2013/1048/F

Applicant Assembly Coffee LTD Agent Donaldson Planning 50a High Street
Holywood
Co Down
BT18 9AE
Location 33 Massey Avenue
Belfast
BT4 2JT
Proposal Non-compliance with planning conditions 2 (the development shall operate between 08:00 and

22:00 hrs Monday to Saturday) and 3 (No frying of food shall take place in the development
hereby approved) of Z/2011/0481/F

1 The non-compliance with conditions 2 and 3 of planning approval Z/2011/0481/F is contrary to Planning Policy
Statement 1: General Principles in that it would, if permitted, result in demonstrable harm to the amenity of
nearby residents through noise nuisance and the potential for unacceptable odour.

17
Application Ref  Z/2013/1214/F

Applicant Fiona Loughrey C/o agent Agent McGarry Moon Architects Ltd 9
Fallahogey Road
Kilrea
BT51 5ST
Location 50 Malone Park
Belfast
Proposal Renovations and extensions to include demolition of existing rear return and garage, erection of

two storey rear return and basement and erection of two storey detached garage with ancillary
living accommodation above, associated site works

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of Planning Policy Statement 6 ‘Planning, Archaeology and the Built
Heritage’ and the Malone Park Conservation Area Document, in that it would, if permitted, harm the character of
the Malone Park Conservation Area through it’s inappropriate scale, massing, form, layout, design and finishes.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT 1 of Planning Policy Statement 7 (Addendum) ‘Residential Extensions
and Alterations’, in that it would, if permitted, harm the amenity of the adjoining residential properties by reason
of overlooking, overshadowing and dominance.

Page 7 of 8



Page 72

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) ) ) i
iy g Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

18
Application Ref  Z/2013/1252/F
Applicant B Knox c/o agent Agent Robert Bleakley Architects Ltd 76
Main Street
Moira
BT67 OLQ
Location 278 Belmont Road
Belfast
BT4 2HB
Proposal Demolition of existing garage and construction of dwelling

1

3

4

The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of Planning Policy Statement 7 'Quality Residential Environments',
Policy LC1 of the Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7 'Safeguarding the Character of Established
Residential Areas and DCAN 8, in that it would, if permitted, harm the character of the area through
inappropriate layout, design and scale resulting in detrimental backland development which would set a
precedent for similar proposals.

The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of Planning Policy Statement 7 'Quality Residential Environments',
Policy LC1 of the Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7 'Safeguarding the Character of Established
Residential Areas and DCAN 8, in that it would, if permitted, cause unacceptable damage to the residential
amenity of both exisitng and prospective residents through unacceptable overlooking, overshadowing,
dominance and a lack of private amenity space.

The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 3, Access, Movement and Parking, Policy AMP 7, in that
it would, if permitted, prejudice the safety and convenience of road users since adequate provision cannot be
made clear of the highway for the parking and turning of vehicles which would be attracted to the site.

The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 3, Access, Movement and Parking, Policy AMP 2, in that
it would, if permitted, prejudice the safety and convenience of road users since the width of the existing access
renders it unacceptable for intensification of use and is not in accordance with the standards contained in the
Department’s Development Control Advice Note 15.

Page 8 of 8



Agenda Item 8

Page 73

91 jo | ebed
v39114
isejjed vie Lld ‘olpnjs Buroseid
19848 usaNd 1sejjeg Apog pue 00}je} 0} WOOIMOYS
¢e Alley [euoQ €LocrelLici 19311S pIOXO Le /2010 woy esn jo abueyd  0g1/¥201/€L02/Z
v39 114
isejjed
IEETIS vne 119
uaanp ege isejjeg oipnys Burosaid
Aliey [euog gLocrelicit 19841S pPIOXO Le Apoq pue oope} 0} 8sn jo abueyn d4/0L0L/€1L02/Z2
adojaaus Buipjing
pue ainjonns Arewnd Bupsixa
agz ¥£19 /19 Buiuiejas sjuswpede pauiejuod
AmaN jusbe 1sejeg J|9s oug 0} sasiwald 810
peoy uoud|in4 0L 9 0/0 smaypeiN d gLocrelici 19818 Ausienun z6 Bunsixe woyy asn jo abueyd 4/08%0/€102/Z2
‘(sued
pue uondiosap papuswe) uaalos
apis pue Adoued s|gejoelal
390 /€19 Usm usyopy o||ub pue siojs
AaqgeumoimaN /S19]10} + EaJe Juelnejsal doj Joou
aA0ID) 1sejjag ‘eale Bupjows doyool 0} abueyd
sjquelg | ubiseg VM NdNY AN 449" 984S INYMY Jaddn 1-8¢ Joj Buuueld aaoadsolley 4/5100/€1L02/Z2

panssj
juesijddy uois|129( ajeq uol}eso]

JaquinN
|esodoud ELIEYETE)Y

aoTisejjeg

v102/1L0/LL ‘ol €10¢/CL/Z) -wol4 panss| uoisidoag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
PTG E...—-. nm
B8 0 S



Page 74

rds 1219
UMO}SHEMB]S

peoy ybeassidwa] G¢
d.L1 ainjosiiyoly 8sy

XH6 8119
poomA|oH

peoy

2I0US £¢ S9)e100ssy
sybnouing [oeyoIN

vYv¥ Glld

isej|eg

peoy sumopsue 9/
wooy

uspleg syl v1dv

ov9sldg

isejleg

8Ala AgIO 96 108NY2IY
Asinenoej\ yeleg

nauuy ueug JN

aoedsolay
Jaipiequiog

VNE ¥19
isejjed
umojpuess
Med Ayopjoouy
/1 Jouuod,0
ueyqols @ uyor
avo sldg
isejleg

peoy
ybeasspsen
18€ UOS|OYdIN
-9]99]3 ejned
nv.esld
isejjed

speled |lyuioyl

¥Z 1I8MOQdN
uoleys

juesijddy

€10¢/CL/91

€Loc/el/el

€Loc/ieliel

€Loc/eLiel

€Loc/eliel

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

v102/10/L1

91 Jo g abed

isejjed
19818 Muel Jaddn ¢

a3ls 19

isejled

1S9\ peoy Hodiy
Ayoed Alquessy

pue Buunyoejnuepy Buipp
aoedsolay Jaipiequiog

VNE v19

Isejjog
umojpuens

sled Ayopioouy /|

avo s1d
1sejleg
peoy ybesssjise /8¢

NvZslg
1sejleg
apesed [IyuIoy] 4z

uoneoso]

sjuswyede ou g o} buijjomp
9|Buls Jo uoisianuod pasodoid

sjaued olejjonojoyd
pajunow J0oJ JO uole|elsul
8y} 40} J0OI By} 0} SUoljeIBYY

UOISJOAUOD 10| PUB UOISUSIXD
Jeas Aaloys o|buls ‘uoisusixa
aplis Asi0)s g pesodold

JuoJ) 0} 99U} YBIY WWOOS
® UOISISAUOD 1JO| ‘Jeal 8y) 0)
uoisusxe A810js OM} JO U081

Buiemp
10 )0BQ 0} WOOJ UNS/UOISUBIXd
uayoy Aaloys a|buls 100} punols)

101 €L0Z/ZLIZL :woi4 panss| uoisidoaq
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d4/v160/€102/Z2

4/29¢1/€10¢/Z2

d/2LLLeLoe/z

4/9560/€10¢/Z2

d4/20L1/€102/2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 75

9l jo ¢ abed

aNlL ¢sld
auless|o) Juaby lrozilg
peoy o6poT #2/ZZ P}1  O/0 UONEIDOSSY i1sejjeg uoIsuaIxe
sojeloossy ubiseq WO Buisnoy pjo4 €Loc/eLiLL 198J1S uInqgiim /6 8 S6 Jeal Aauols Z pue Juswysiginjoy d/64¢L/€L0¢/Zz
MOS 619 978 L1149
isejjeg isejleg
yied poomaou) anuaAy assg Lilg (sue|d pspuawe) Buljemp
L€ S}08)YoIY AlsuolD 2 i1sejjeg Je suoljelsa)je Jayjo pue Jawlop
WOSLLUO WIf  [|[SUUOON suuy cLoc/icliLL ded [[iyinid gL Jeal Ujim UOISISAUOD 80EdS JOOY d/SielieLoe/z
Na9 L 19
isejleg
198413 Aeunpy 9
dv €clg 8SNoH
SpJieumoimeN Buluuipus|9 Hrg 119
1904)3 Jusboy P i1sejleg sBuipieoy
0S P¥1 S108)YdIY VOd J00opINO SS90 cLoc/ieliLL [I'H ouled Gg BuisipeApe Je8ys gy oug VI¥8LLIEL0C/Z
dNIL 219
isejleg 219 SOJIAISG HE]S 8Ing [eD0)
JU80s8ID JomoT 1sejjog (192.11S Wema)s apinold 0} Jo84)S PeMB)S UO d)IS
6 Mejsaing GG-1 aysoddo) aur] Aemjiey punoibAe|d ay; jo ped uo buipjing
isej|lag yinos cLocieliLL pue }eal1S JemMa]S UsdMlaq pueT  Je[npow WOoOI-g B JO uolonisuo) 4/65€0/€10¢/Z
‘(uonduosap papuawe) juols doys
AQ9 231 rdosgilg aH/. 219 M3U 8pnjoul 0] "UoieAs|s Jeal O}
Joys90la] poomA|oH wuuy AJuno) anj} Jo uonoals pue Ayjioe) Aeme
100413 As|sbury peoy alowpiy i1sejleg -9 e} Poo} J0Y Yjim jueinelsal
| Py suoneaouuj ke gz Jepes wisy c€Loc/ielol peoy uliqng /¢-5¢ 0} 8sn jo abueyd pesodoid d/91¢L/eLoe/z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

v102/1L0/LL ‘ol €10¢/CL/Z) -wol4 panss| uoisidoag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 76

9l Jo  abed

436 6149
isejled
XH6 8l19 sljjiwuens 4356149 4/9/211/210¢2
poomA|oH yied 1sejeg /Z 181 |enosdde Bbuiuueld
peoy aloys puowyory z sljlwuens 0] JUBWPUSWE-UOISIBAUOD
6Z Syoo)yoly g ubiseg  siebpoy ukren €10Z/2L/8) Yied puowyoly Z 4o pue abeseb Jequi Jo uonosig 4/60Z1/€102/Z
(uonduosap papuswe) "apis pue
Jeal 0y saeb pue sjjem Azepunoq
MaU 0S|e ‘aujuezzaw Jooj}
}S1if pue SMOpPUIM ‘Yeys Hi| Jo
aa/ zl9g uoI}LIasSUl 9pNnjoul 0} Sepeoe) pue
1sejjeg JOOJ uinjad Jeal Jo suolnels)e pue
alenbg sjuswysIgqiniay ‘jood jo apelbdn
vre 219 Aingseyeys dvo 119 Buipnjoul Ajjeussixe pue Ajjeulsyul
1sejleg 9SNOH 1008y 1sejleg 8y} y10q 0] SHJOM UOIIBAISSUOD
anuany d171 semuadoly yuoN alenbg ab9)j0) 9-G 10 9s11dwo9d 0} ‘8SNOH UOHIA
dewol) gy geT 8de|d selieyd Juno €102/2L/8L 9SNOH UO}|INM 0O} suoljess}je pue juswysiginjay 4//990/€102/Z
gaalcld
isejleg
alenbg 'sJaid pue sjjem
vre 219 Aingsayeys yvo 119 ‘sajeb ‘smopuim mau ‘uoIsuaxa
1sejleg 9SNOH 1008y i1sejleg Jeal mau ‘sapesbdn jool jo
aNuUdAY JBWOID d171 semuadoly ypoN alenbg ab9)j0) 9-G Buiysisuod asnoH UOjIAA PAISH LG
GV geT ede|d $8|iey Junoy €102/2L/8L 9SNOH UO}|IN\ O} suoljels}je pue juswysiqinidy 0d1/9990/€10¢/Z

JaquinN

uoneoso] CRNETETEN]

panssj
juesijddy uois199( ajeq

v102/1L0/LL ‘ol €10¢/CL/Z) -wol4 panss| uoisidoag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 77

9l Jo G abed

8dukelJjus pue ssa8dde

XH6 8119 949114 [9A8] mau wioy o} Juosydoys
1seyeg o496 €19 iseyjjeg 1984)S usanp Jaddn o} suonelsye
poomA|oH 1sejjeg 19841g usanp Jaddn ¢-1 paleIoosSsy 'saolo Alejjloue yjm
peoy aloys peoy Jajems|i asnoH [eude) Ajjioe 4 |esjua) o8\ Mulsuel |
6 s1o8)ydIyzubisag € Julsuel| €10c/cLi6l L Hun 0} Jun doys woly asn jo sbuey)d 4/5880/€1L0¢/Z2
ZH9 G149
X99 6149 isej|eg
isejjeg suspleg ZH9 Ss19
peoy umopues UOJSUIAA O i1sejjeg “Jeal 8y} O} JowJop Jool
L1 81njosyydly ueuAq ueuAq uinay| €10¢/cL/8l SuspJeg) UOISUIM Ol Buipnjoul uolsiaauod aoeds Jooy 4/VEELIELOC/Z
sga00l14d
isejjed saoo0lld
anuany uadiQ 1sejjeg ‘Buijemp Bunsixs Jo Jeas ayy
Ll UOS|IM\ 1Y €10c¢/cLi8l anuaAy uadiQ /| 0} JBWLIOP YHM UOISIBAUOD 101 4/19¢1/€L0¢/Zz
TH9 614
1seyag (uoneordde
UMoN Yied TH9 619 aAnoadsoljal) “jJuswale
ybnoloqepn 1sejjeg A210)S Z YlIM UOISUBIXd USYD}IY
18 s)oolig eie| €10¢/CL/8lL UHON >ied ybnoioqep L8 Jeal Aauo)s ojbuls jo uonosi3 4/0v2L/€L0c/Zz
MNZCSHO
apisaaQ
dde6.dN Jed leusnpu]
Auuanebiaqy apisea 3v6 L1149
AieplimeN anuaAe 1sejjeg
wJeH puodss pyi peoy sjied 895-¥99 uoileAs|s juoly
apisxooig P11 SAYY Spoo4 pue|so| cLoc/ieli8l aua) Apauusy 9/G spun a/usd Buiddoys o} ubls 8oejXa|4 v/iveeLieLoe/z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

v102/1L0/LL ‘ol €10¢/CL/Z) -wol4 panss| uoisidoag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 78

XNV 1149

isej|eg

190.1S AlawoBjuo
LE-6Z sejeloossy Ajn|

v3S 114
sejled
}9al1s ulelunod /£ 3HIN

dre v19
Isejleg
peoy
SpJeumoimapN
Jeddn 652
yainyp
ueuajAgsald
|lelJows|y
Youyedry
ubelndon
pineq

abe o/o
P17 UoneIoSSY
Buisnoy |iwuen

adg ¢ldg
isejleg

}9311S aplejspy
Z ©Alnoax3
BuisnoH

puejall ulsyuoN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed

9l Jo 9 abed

droGld

isejleg

BNUBAY MBIAJIIH 9L

SHO /119

isejjed

peoy us|9 JO Yinos

uoieisgns

JIN pue us|9 uljoD usamiaq
Jied us|9 uljop

cllg

anuaAy |[ebauoq 611-6S

0 Jeal 0] pue 1981} yedyoual
8ALIQ Usyoyy

sawa0g BuisnoH |e1oog abeljip Jo
€ pue | aseyd Ag pspunoq spueT

€10¢/c1L/0C

€102/cL/0C

€10¢/cLi6L
panss|

uoneoso]

‘(1) seo10 pajeloosse

pue |leH yoinyg 0} (zg) usyouy
|esuswwo) wolj asn jo abueyn

0/1810/110z/Z uoneodijdde
panoidde Jo G| uUoIIPUOD YlIm

BuiAjdwoo Jnoyim jJuswdojarag

‘(suejd pue uonduosap
papusawy) sieah G jo pouad e
J0} Juswdojanspal Buipuad seale
(passelun)) aoeds uado se sajls
plduyumolq jo asn Atesjodwa |

v102/1L0/LL ‘ol €10¢/CL/Z) -wol4 panss| uoisidoag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/G290/€10¢/Z2

4/6620/€10¢/Z

4/8.60/€102/Z2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 79

9l jJo / abed

SO¢ 119
isejleg
alenbg
BLIOJOIA |
ZHE v19 10014 pig 8lNS
1seyjag juswabeuel ‘sladdoys Jo} aoeds |euonealtdal
peoyYy SPJeUMOIMSN juswabeuel se pasn aq 0} bunybi| Aoy moj
Jaddn €91 s181YyoIy alenbg oDV 119 Iselog 19a41S uuy pue siajueld ‘sa|qe) ‘sjeas ypm
adeospue| pooH-j.ed BLIOJIA [HO €L0c/chioc a)ua) Buiddoyg asenbg eLojoIA ejobiad pajool e jo uononIIsuo) 4/981L1/€1L0¢2/Z
195614
1sejleg 195619 Jano juswyede ue pue jun doys
peoy 1sejleg Das6 919 Jooyy punolb e ‘N 1V ue apiroid
SUO[BIN 09 SIo8)IYdly  peoy suolelN 09 isejleg 0} /¢ JO Juswysiqinjal pue
98){0|\] UBWIBJON sBUIp|OH Y M €10¢/ZL/0¢ peoy X00)Spoop\ v.€-2.€ Z.¢ jo Buipjinga. pue uonijowag 4/9880/€10¢/Z2
OHY Zv19
euswA|eq ‘adeoss ally [eusaixe
peoy apISPOOAA apnjoul 0} sjuswyede wWooipaq
Mied SpISPOOAA Z1 Juaby o 1sejjeg Z oug apinoid o} Buijjemp Bunsixa
olpmis ubiseqg ysiwalg /o ue|np ybnH €10¢/ZL/0¢ j98i1S welmzyig L 0} UoIsu8)xe pue suole.s)y 4/2080/€10¢/Z2
1de6 €19
isejleg
peoy susanp
Jjed
|eroJswwo)
|]auuey)
Jueqysy isejjed
ciun PriiN eoe|d ||eBauoq
[duueyy Jes|o €Loc/clioc 9G ou 8pIsinQ J8)|dyYs snq maN 4/50£0/€10¢/Z

panss|

JaquinN
Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

v102/1L0/LL ‘ol €10¢/CL/Z) -wol4 panss| uoisidoag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 80

danl e6L1g

Aeg s,usjoH

peoy

ybewepbieig gL 4711
ubisaqg uosianed uey

aniL 6119

Aeg s,usjoH

peoy ybeuepbiein gL |
ubisaq uosianed uely

aas 919
1sejjeg

3UIT %00}SPOOA Z
anua)

JUoD B ssauisng
JUNOIN 8Y L 198)1Y2IY
paJisuey) Jswjed uyor

3g9 v119

1sejjog

199413 pateuury)

9 spapyouy Ausyoq

adNe v14
isejjled
peoy Juowjag
absjj0n
[leqdwen

aNe v1d
isejjled

peoy juowjag
abajj0n
[leqdwen

HO6 914
Jseyjeg
Jusdsali)d
pleyabuelQ z.
nolIg welipm JN
dg9 vi1dg
Jseyjeg

peoy wuuy
BNUBAY
uledung
x9|dwo)
ulledung

IsniL /L

juesijddy

€10¢/¢L/0E

€10¢/cL/0e

€10¢/cL/0e

€10¢/¢L10C
panss|

uoisio9Q ajed

v102/10/L1

91 jo g abed

aNe v19

isej|eg

peoy juowjeg
ab9)j09 |[eqdwe)
asnoH s,ediould

aNe v19

isejleg

peoy juowjeg
ab9)j09 [jeqdwe)

Nnv9 619

isejjed

ABoyAynpy

suapJes) UoISnNoH Z|

dga9 ¥119d

isejjed

peoy wLuy
anuaAy ulieoun(g
x9|dwo) ulieaung

uoneoso]

"@snNoH s,jedioulld 0} uonessye
/UOISUBIXa Joulw Joj jesodold

‘wooJ abelois

Jajloq pue Aqqoj ‘wood Ajjn
M3U pUuE WOooJ 810}s pue pieh
asnoy J9j10q Bupsixa Jo [eAoway
‘asnoy asnoH s,[ediould

0] uoljeJa)je/uoisusixs pasodoid
(uonduosep

papuawe) |jlem Alepunoq juouy
10 uswaoe|dal pue ‘Buijjemp mau
10} SS820E 8oUEBIUS ABMBALID
M3U ‘g "ou 0} Jusdelpe Buljamp
payoejep Aai0}s-om} mau

10 uonoais pue abeieb s|gnop
payoejep Bunsixa Jo uoijowaq

ubis way0}
pue abeubis saweu ssauishg

101 €L0Z/ZLIZL :woi4 panss| uoisidoaq
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d4/1201/€10¢/Z

0471/0¢01/€10¢/Z2

d4/¥8€0/€10¢/Z

v/eyelieLoe/z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 81

91 Jo 6 abed

voge L1d
isejjeg
}98.1S usanp 6¢-L¢ 949 619 sejeg yresyh|ioH SHIom
sjoe)yuy dijpleded uuiyy s ¥102/1.0/90 anuany aibjorkuieq ) ¢ Hdy [eussjul pue spyBiyoo. XnjeA 4/9821/£102/Z
619
isejjed
peoy suojey 619
or0 2119 SNUBAY IaAB3|D 1sejjeg "apIs 8y} 0] Wool
juadsal) puejobus| €z siayinue) peoy auolep Ann pue abeueb Aaloys a|buls
/| ueblop r 18184 aoluer ¥#102/10/90 9NUBAY J9ABS|D €7 pue Jeal 0] uoisua)xe Aai0)s oM 4/8811/£102/Z
av/eld
isejjed
peoy wingsi Lg
|eydson
1496149 A0 1sejleg ar.eld
1sejjeq jdeQ sejeisg 1sejjeg JOPLIOD MyuI|
peoy auojely  isni] aled |eloos aueT SUBW20}S yum Ayjioey abesoys Juswdinbe
Gl sli|3 3 poomuays| ' yjeeH isejed ¥102/10/90 [eNdsoH ed aneibsniy Aa103s 8|Buis pesodoid 4/0660/€102/Z
ndl 219
isejjed no¢ 219
ssed ||eBauog 1sejjeg
99 UoneIoSsyY (sebenon epasoy ‘sBuljemp oug ojul sbuljjemp
BuisnoH ypesH ¥#102/10/90 e)e) peoy neswiQ 625615 Bunsixa oug Jo UOISIBAUOD 4/v921/1102/Z
ndl 219
isejjed
ssed |lebsuoq no¢ /19
99 UOIEeINoSSY (sebepon epasoy sBuljemp g ojur sbuijjomp
BuisnoH ypesH ¥102/10/90 e)e) peoy neswiO 625-61G Bunsixe g Jo uoisieAUOD  O91/9S2L/LL0Z/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

¥102/10/LL 0L €10¢/ZL/C) -wo.l4 panss| uolstdosqg

anss| suoisigag suonesijddy Buiuue auljweal
P | I1S199( 1jedljaay oul Id Paulj IS WISUIIOITAU

o o siutipcag



Page 82

91 Jo 0| ebed

Xd9 9LVM
plojsinuy a3gclg
100415 Bury aby 1sejjeg ‘wa)sAs Buljoos pue Huneasy
asnoH  Q/D P¥1SIBIoH 19841S paly wool-ui apiaold 0} 810y JO Joou
Jopuelg 3SOA ueyjeuor uuj Isiwaid ¥10¢/10/20 uuj Jsiwalid uo Assuiyoew jueld jo uone|elsu| 4/5€0L/€1L0¢/Z2
(sue|d papuswy) auljaji
J9oUE) 0} UOIJEPOWIWOIIE
nic iig rdZ vil9 Adesay) pue Buljjesunod ‘Bujesw
1seyjeg 1sejieg [euonippe apinoid 0} yui| Aalols
199.41S Youed anuany rdZ v119 OM] MU JO UOIIONIISUOI ‘uin}al
jeal9 ¥6-v8 d11 VUENY v isej|eg Ka10)s OM) JO UOIIOWSP ‘BNUBAY
SUIBM||OIA UosUIqOY aulgyI Jedoued ¥10¢/10/20 SNUBAY 30UEBINY Y-t @ouel|ly Z¥ ON Jo asn jo abuey)d 4/€8€0/€102/Z2
dv0 919
MOS 619 isejjed
}SE}[g  SuspJeH MO|SUQ dv0 914
Hied POOMBOUD LE €C JI9jleg isejjed Buliemp
S]08)1Y2Jy UOSLLIOK wif uor pue eineT ¥102/10/90 SuspJes) MOJSUQ €2 o Jeal 0} uoisuaixa Aaio)s a|buis 4/28€1/€102/Z
1s8 0€l9 aNGg 614
youyedumoQ isejjed aNs 614
ybno|n auolel\ Jaddn 1sejeg
peoy aue| gnQ G¢ auolel Jaddn ‘Buijemp
e9|Ipay 8| Asupng ue UOSUIM piAeQ ¥#10¢/10/90 aueT gng g€ Jo Jeal o} uoisus)xa Aaiols a|buIS 4/99¢1/€1L0¢/Z2
1S6 Lelg sda00l14d
ue|lemajised seyeg
wyeT SNUBAY saoolld
peoy Auspexoeg uadiQ L1 isejjeg "9pIS 0} pUE Jeal 8y} 0} UOISUdIXd
Z¢C IN S®2IMBS SaVY KanieH aie|n ¥#10¢/10/90 anuaAy uadiQ |} Aa10}s 8)6UIS Jo uoNoBI] 4/96€1/€1L02/Z2

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

v102/1L0/LL ‘ol €10¢/CL/Z) -wol4 panss| uoisidoag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 83

91 jo || ebed

Z99614

XV €219 isej|led
SpJeuoimapN aAL(Q umopues 7990619 Buijjemp
AL PUBRSBAA 8L  POOMMIIY 1sejjeg Bunsixe Jo JesaJ 0} UOISUBIXd

¥ Aolpeig pineg  yeles pue pineq ¥102/10/L0 AL umopueg gL Aa103s 8)6uUIS Jo uooOBIg d/LveLieLoe/z
34¢€ /19 ‘al0]s
1seyjag |leulaixa Aaloys a)buls e Buipnjoul
anuaAy 0oz /19 S)}JIOM Pa)eID0SSE pUB UOISUBIXd
yiedAeH 9 s109)yoly juabe 1sejjog Jeal Aaloys a|buls pue ‘piek
Jnow|i9 uaqoy  0/o ebpugmens ¥102/10/L0 dpeled yinos 09 Jano Buijoos Buisixe Jo [eroway d/z8clieLoe/z
MN9 619
isejleg
Jed MN9 619
uopueys Gy 1sejjeg ‘Buljjemp 0} uoisuaixa apis Aaio0ls
I8RODON sluad ¥#102/10/.0 Jied uopueys Gy 8|Buis pue Aai0)s ¢ jo uopoaiz 4/0911/€102/Z
Xrovild
436619 isejleg
Isejjeg peoy Xro v119 (aAnoadsoual)
suapJes) asswIy ] ajIAuUOYID 91 i1sejjeg ssauisng Jiedas alA) 0} (sAeq
¢ Ao0Qo\ Auo | 8ulogsQ V IN ¥#102/10/L0 peoy a[lIAUOYIID 0L-8 usem Jeo) ¢ g Z sHun jo sbueyn d/v20L/€102/Z
rdo 6149
isejleg
N6 8119 suspieg
poomA|oH Aingsmauys g1
3led ausawaq X090 ueyqols i1sejleg Jeal ay} 0} SUOISUBIXd
9l sjpayaly Ajjesy pue wi] ¥102/10/L0 suapieo Aingsmaiys ¢| Aa103s 8|6uls pue Aaiols om| d/ev0L/€1L02/Z

JaquinN

uoneoso] CRNETETEN]

panssj
juesijddy uois199( ajeq

v102/1L0/LL ‘ol €10¢/CL/Z) -wol4 panss| uoisidoag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 84

vie L1g
1seyjeq

EENIS

PIOIXO G SHUBYS 9PAID

Zre tr19g

isejleg

aAlQ Yloyns ¢ ubiseg
pue Buluueld 1g

g9 vl19
1sejjeg

1901 pateuury)

9 sjoayyoly AusyoQ

Mg0 919

1sejleg
peoy |Iyusey ey/y
Yy1eIDo 9|BIUODON

P
syjuswdojanag

siwapy

S[an4 POOMISaAN

a9 vl19g
isejleg

peoy wiuy
anuaAy ulieonQg
xa|dwon
ulreounq

IsniL v/1

vo.lclg
isejleg

yinos

1994)S sawer

LZ s.MspeH

e/1 usyouy uado

juesijddy

¥7102/10/01

¥10¢/10/01L

¥102/10/60

¥102/10/60
panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

v102/10/L1

91 Jo z| ebed

Nvy G119 isejeq
peoy UouJIBA

JUNOJ\ Bg JO Jeal ay} O} pue yled
Wwel(imuo- GZ| eysoddo spue

1sejlog
pPEOY MSIAIIH
a]e)s3 [eLISNpU| M3IA[IIH Je SpueT

dda9v1149

isejlsg

peoy wiuy
anuaAy ulieoung
xs|dwo) ulieounqg

94z 114
Iseyeg
jeaus |[ebauoqg ¢¢

uoneoso]

(sueyd jeuonippy)

"syIom s Asejjloue pue

ssa0oe ‘(payoelep-iwas Aalio)s
OM] "OUZ pue payoe}ap Aaliols om}
‘ou g) sbuljjamp -ou 4 Buisudwos
wawdojanap [enuapisay
(uonduosa(q papuswy) 'ssauisnq
juswaoe|dal aiA) pue doysyiom
Jiedal |eajueyosw ‘(jasalp
Jejnaiyan pue sjany buneay
awoy) ssauisng uonnguisip

[9N} |EIDJBWWOD 0} Jun 9)e}Sd
|elisnpul wouy asn jo abueyo

10} uonjeoijdde aAnoadsolay

ubls wey0}
pue abeubis saweu ssauisng

‘(awayos
papuawy) Bulp|ing Buisixe
0} Juoujdoys mau Jo uoljoaIg

101 €£10Z/ZL/ZL :Woi4 panss] uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/8950/€10¢/Z

4/¥9L1/eloe/z

0871/56¢1/€102/Z

4/2901/€102/2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 85

ldail 219

isejleg

ssed |[lebauoq /G1-GG1
S08IY2IY ddd

1S9 ZLINY

sAelo)

peoy siemo |

aje)s3 |euisnpu|

8go|9) 6 subig abnsaid

vve 7149

isejleg

peoy juowjsg e¢/
s108}yoay uebo] JIN
1HSG 0c19

J06ueg

peoy yljoess

g9z ubisaq Jequng
no.le6ld

isejleg

peoy uingsin gL/
dnoub Auadoid Qnir

09/ 619

isej|sg

peoy

wINgsIT GGG SIO8YYIIY
yeuueH pue pjelezii4

culgn@
uligng

Aenp |euen
pueig Jool4 Uiy
puejal| Jo Jueg
Jauyjne4 |ned

REYWME
Buiuns

peoy

asI9y| g¢ Jen-v
-juay asudiayug

jsbe oo p1]
J00pINO SS90
HNZ 19
isejleg

peoy juowjag
00¥ Jouslr

P17 sjueine)say
aro

jusbe
0/o >oujedzi4
1960y

10¢/10/v1L

710¢/10/71

10¢/10/vL

¥10¢/10/vL

¥102/10/71

¥10¢/10/€L

91 jo ¢| abed

g36 1119

1sejlog

peoy umolsiapuy 3202
pueall Jo sjueg ayL

arg cld
isej|sg
18811S 2BWOID BG]

isejleg
198113 BLIOOIA 18819
N1@a11S adoH JO Jaulod ay) e pueT

HN¢ v19
isejleg
peoy juowjag 00¥ 1e |lS

A3l 6lg
1sejlog
PEOY WINGSIT LEV-62

MV9 619
isejied
1984S welmzid €1

‘ubis Bunoaloid pue ubis N1V
‘ubis erose ~abeubis yueq |iejoy

‘(swayos
papuswy) ubis Buipuels
9al} ybiy wg g jo uoioaig

ubis xoqybi| Buipue)s-aai4

abeleb
pue Buljemp Jo uonoNNSU0)D

‘(annoadsoljay) Jueinejsal

/doys 281409 0} Jiun [iejel

Jooy} punolb jo asn jo abueyn
pays 0j-ues| jo

uonjowap pue Buipjing Bupsixa
10 Juawysiginyal pue Buippejo
-al ypm aoeds asnoyaiem juedea
juaoelpe ojul 8210 uononpo.d
wiy Bunsixs jo uoneweblewy

Vv/09€1L/€L02/Z

V/6ECLIELOC/Z

V/68L1/€L0C/Z

NY/6801/€102/Z

4/6990/€10¢/Z

d4//€10/€102/Z2

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

JaquinN
|esodoud

juesijddy

uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

v102/1L0/LL ‘ol €10¢/CL/Z) -wol4 panss| uoisidoag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 86

8el19

peaysium

peoy aeigmey

99 s1o8)IYIY AIOA|

ZSy 8clg
peayaNYM

peoy seigmey

99 s108)1Ya1Y AIOA|

Xrg v¢l9g
youlyeuh|eg

sueT |IiH

sbie1d g1 s1o8)yoly
UEBMODIN @ SHYM
Xrg ¥cld
youiyeuA|eg

sueT |IiH

sbiesd Q| s109)yoly
UemooN @ SHYM
avg ¢ld

isejjeg

19341S |leyusul

62 Q17 buluueld vs1

jusbe
0/9 Ajduuoqg 9

jusbe

0/9 Ajsuuoq 9
HHL v19
isejleg

peoy
SpJeUMOIMBN

2Ly fouio N

uaby o
/9 II'H SejoydIN

aby o
/9 1IH Se|oydIN

XIJMBIOS

juesijddy

¥10¢/10/91

¥10¢/10/91

¥10¢/10/S1

¥10¢/10/S1

7102/10/S1

¥10¢/10/71

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

v102/10/L1

91 Jo 7| ebed

1sejjeg
199413 Uo)jIWeH 9f

isej|eg
}9341S uojjiweH 9ot

Isejled
peoy spJeumoimeN gL

dN6 919
1sejjeg [elus) Mled suolep e}

dN9 614
isejled
|esjua) yled suoje el

[ANK:]
Isejleg
Jua9sal) Jayonog 9G-9¢

uoneoso]

ubis Bunosloid
pue ubis doys pasodolid

ubis Bbunosfoid
pue ubis ejose} Jo uonoaI]

BuipieoH

‘Buiemp Busixe Jo uonjowsq

obeieb payoeap ¥ Bulemp

juswaoe|dal - 4/20/1/.002
/Z |enoidde jo |lemauay

subis jaued
pue ubis wajo) ‘ubis Jsuueg

101 €£10Z/ZL/ZL :Woi4 panss] uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

0471/69.0/€10¢/Z2

V/0¥90/€10¢/Z2

V/LSEL/EL0C/Z

v0ar8.80/€10¢/Z2

4/2/80/€102/Z

V/0LEL/ELOC/Z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 87

Xv¢ /19
Isejleg
adella]

}oais ezl
1 duey,0 Ined

dd/ 814
1sejleg swdojanaqg
peoy [Ilyoseg [eloos
9SNOH [I1Yy999g SHN Joj Juswpedaq
drs 619
isej|eg
anuany
)004qua|D
Sy SWILMV
NH0 914
isej|eg
NH6 0€.19 Yied
Jebssoln Aingsusanp
peoy [adey) s)ooy Oy uueng
G9 ubisaq Apauuay) [ned SIN 8 JIN
JHL ¢v19
euswaA|eg
peoy sAAe( JUNO V8
L uaby o

JUN 2INOBNYOIY MINA /O UBOEID Auo]

7102/10/91

¥10¢/10/91

7102/10/91

¥10¢/10/91

7102/10/91
panss|

uoisio9Q ajed

v102/10/L1

91 Jo G| abed

Xve /19
isejled
aoels] 19a.S ezlg |

Svv G619

wuuy ‘0D

isejjed

puens

Hoyg ¢z 03 uaoelpe Aemioo

dre ¢sl1d
Isejied
aNUaAY 001qual9) Gf

NHO0 914

isejjed

AojeuAjleg

Nied Ausqsuasnpd of

AHE 219
isej|leg
peoy nesw.Q QL

uoneoso]

“Buijiamp

JO leal 0] uoIsua)xa Aa10)s-oM |
‘siojueld [99]S ou| | pue spJe|joq
uoJl }SBD ouUgZ| ‘s9al} aInjew-Iwas
oug jo uone|eisu| ‘sheq buped
ouy apnjoul 0} painbyuooal

pue auo]s [eJnjeu yum

paned-ai aq 0} yiedjoo} Bunsix3

‘Buljjemp 0} uoisuaxa
Jeal Aa10)s g 40 uonoalg

uolsusIxa
Jeal pue apis A810)S g 10 uonoaig

$S9008 JB|NdIYaA Mau pasodold

101 €£10Z/ZL/ZL :Woi4 panss] uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d/6vELIEL0C/Z

d/ivveLIEL0e/Zz

d/2/21/€L0e/Z

d4/29¢1/€10¢/Z2

d4/¥660/€102/Z2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 88

dd/ 814
sejled
peoY [lIyd99g SdN

91 Jo 9| abed

Vvre .19
isej|eg
anuany
2BWOID p-g
sylomsen
e]lMle) "Bunyby
uonjesauaboy pue Bunued jjos ‘sjuswieal)
1sejjag Aepunoq ‘Bunyied Buisijeuonel
swdojanaqg LL1g ‘Buroeinsal ‘epelbdn
|e10os 1sejjeg abejuoly doys apnjoul 0} swayos
jo yuswpedaq ¥102/10/L1L peoy smeys ¥6-8. juswaAoidwl [BJUSIUOIIAUT 4/€200/€1L0¢/Z

panssj| FELTITLY
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

¥102/10/LL ‘OL €10Z/CL/C1L ‘woia4 panss| uoisidoag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR

JISUTUOITALLY
B8 o SR



Deparimant of Ho

Page 89

Environment

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Council Belfast Date 23/01/2014
ITEM NO D1
APPLIC NO Z2/2012/0770/F Full DATE VALID 26/06/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT John Green c/o agent AGENT Ivory Architects 66
Rawbrae Road
Whitehead
BT38 9SZ
02893 353725
LOCATION 4a Newforge Lane
Belfast
BT9
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing dwelling and proposed 4no detached dwellings
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
17 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO D2
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1036/F Full DATE VALID 12/09/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT NZNI AGENT Site Express 45
Church View
Holywood
Co Down
BT18 9DP
028 9042 7135
LOCATION 73 Castlehill Road
Belfast
BT4 3GP
PROPOSAL Residential development of 2 no. 3 storey detached dwellings. (Amended Plans and
Additional information).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

7 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10f4

Agenda Item 9



Departmant of the

Page 90

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D3
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1115/LBC Listed Buildii DATE VALID 28/09/2012
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT LJ Fon C/O Agent AGENT Dempsey
Architects 677
Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT9 7GT
02890 664086
LOCATION 16 College Gardens
Belfast
BT9 6BQ
PROPOSAL Amendments to rear windows & replacement of all windows throughout building.
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO D4
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1118/F Full DATE VALID 28/09/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT MrL J Fon AGENT Dempsey
Architects 677
Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT9 7GT
028 9066 4086
LOCATION 16 College Gardens
Belfast
BT9 6BQ
PROPOSAL Conversion to 6 no. apartments including alterations (upgrade of existing dormers,
replacement windows and external rear staircase) (amended plans)
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
10 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

20of 4



Departmant of the

Page 91

Environment
waivcciDes K DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D5
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0306/F Full DATE VALID 11/03/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Kieran Fitzpatrick 103 Osbourne AGENT
Drive
Belfast
BT9 6LJ
NA
LOCATION 103 Osbourne Drive
Belfast
BT9 6LJ
PROPOSAL Garage conversion to create bedroom (amended proposal/plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
15 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO D6
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0708/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 25/06/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Clear Channel NiLTd Channel AGENT
Commercial Park
Queens road
Belfast
BT3 9DT
NA
LOCATION Vacant ground at 7-9 Ormeau Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Conversion of existing 96 sheet prismatic to 96 light box
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposed signage is contrary to Policy AD1of Planning Policy Statement 17 in that, if
permitted, would have an adverse impact on the amenity of the area by virtue of visual clutter
created by a proliferation of existing and proposed hoardings along this section of the Ormeau
Road.

3 of 4



Departmant of the

Page 92

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D7
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0715/F Full DATE VALID 27/06/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Larry McAllister 39 Locksley AGENT Peter Morgan 17

Park Glengoland
Lisburn Road Crescent
BT10 BT17 0JG
NA
LOCATION 39 Locksley Park
Lisburn Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Kitchen extension to the rear
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
4 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO D8
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0809/F Full DATE VALID 19/07/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr & Mrs Hayward-Shaw c/o AGENT Greenbrick
Agent Architects 51
Malone Road
Belfast
BT9 6RY
07753826326
LOCATION 80 Stranmillis Gardens
Belfast
BT9
PROPOSAL Erection of 2 storey rear extension and attic conversion with dormer including balcony
to rear to dwelling
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0

0

0

Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures

4 of 4

0 0

0 0



Page 93 Agenda Item 10

Schedule of
Applications

Criteria for Office Meetings

As agreed at the Town Planning Committee of 7 November 2013:

To provide a reason or reasons, based on the criteria set out below,
when requesting a deferral of a planning application to enable an office
meeting to be held:

1. applications which clarify the interpretation of a newly published or
previously untested planning policy or where there is a lack of
specific policy;

2. applications which involve a departure from the Regional
Development Strategy or a development plan or a draft development
plan;

3. applications which have significant environmental impact, requiring
the submission of an Environmental Impact Statement;

4. applications which have generated strong local/neighbourhood
objections based on valid planning concerns;

5. where the council considers that all material planning considerations
have not been assessed or where the opinion has been made
contrary to, or departs from, prevailing planning policy.



Page 94

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 95

Departmant of the

Environment
e e g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Council Belfast Date 23/01/2014

ITEM NO 1

APPLIC NO Z/2009/0558/0 Outline DATE VALID 22/04/2009

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Mr D Gillespie C/o Agent AGENT Gregory Architects
4 Crescent
Gardens
Belfast
BT7 1INS
028 903 26548

LOCATION 171 Ravenhill Avenue, Belfast, BT6 8LE

PROPOSAL Demoilition of existing industrial buildings & construction of 50 apartments and

associated basement parking
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
3 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The Department has insufficient information as required under Article 7 (4) of the Planning

(General Development Order (NI) 1993 to fully assess the whether the proposed development
will create a quality residential development.

2 The Department has insufficient information as required under Article 7 (4) of the Planning
(General Development Order (NI) 1993 to fully assess the access, movement and parking.
3 The Department has insufficient information as required under Article 7 (4) of the Planning

(General Development Order (NI) 1993 to fully assess the risks to human health and
environmental receptors from contamination at the site.

1 of 23



Departmant of the

Page 96

Environment
e DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 2
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0898/F Full DATE VALID 19/07/2011
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Kyle McMullan NIE AGENT
Infrastructure

Craigavon Office
Carn Industrial

Craigavon
BT63 5QJ
NA

LOCATION 57 Dargan Road

Belfast

BT3 9JU
PROPOSAL Change of use to provide an outdoor facility for the temporary storage of waste spoil

created from emergency cabling works.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The Department refuses this application as further details requested under Article 7 (4) of the

Planning (General Development) Order (NI) 1993 have never been provided, to allow the
Department to determine if the proposal satisfies the relevant policies contained within Planning
Policy Statement 11 - Planning and Waste Management

2 of 23



Deparimant of Ho

Page 97

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 3
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0024/F Full DATE VALID 10/01/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Argyle Business Centre c/o AGENT BP Design
agent Partnership 16
Finaghy Road
North
Belfast
BT10 0JA
07720407424
LOCATION Argyle Business Centre
39 North Howard Street
Belfast
BT13 2AP
PROPOSAL New building to provide 5no lettable units consisting of 4no light industrial units (Class
B2) to ground floor and office accommodation to first floor ancillary to existing
employment/industry use (amended description).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 4
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0044/F Full DATE VALID 11/01/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Argyle Business Centre c/o AGENT BP Design
agent Partnership 16
Finaghy Road
North
Belfast
BT10 0JA
07720407424
LOCATION Adjacent to Unit 21 Argyle Business Centre 39 North Howard Street Belfast BT13 2AP
PROPOSAL New building to provide 5no new light industrial units (class B2 - 3no units to ground
floor and 2no units to first floor) (amended proposal)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

3 of 23



Page 98

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 5
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0070/F Full DATE VALID 22/01/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Department for Social AGENT URS Beechill
Development James House House
2-4 Cromac Avenue Beechill Road
Belfast Belfast
BT7 2JA BT8 7RP
028 9070 5111
LOCATION Lands from Durham Street to the junction of Sandy Row
Linfield Road and Hope Street
Belfast
PROPOSAL Environmental improvements to include re-paving footpaths and provision of
landscaping at the junction of Sandy Row/Linfield Road and Hope Street.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 6
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0146/F Full DATE VALID 08/02/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Wayne Atchinson 37 Stormont AGENT Like Architects 34
Park Bedford Street
Belfast Belfast
BT4 3GW BT2 7FF
028 9027 8000
LOCATION 37 Stormont Park
Belfast
BT4 3GW
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing garage and construction of new garage with study above.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
15 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

4 of 23



Page 99

Departmant of the

Environment
D DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 7
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0261/F Full DATE VALID 28/02/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT MJ Mcbride Construction Ltd c/o AGENT Pragma Planning
agent Scottish Provident
Building
7 Donegall Square
West
Belfast
BT1 6JH
02890918410
LOCATION Lands at the junction of the service road into former Visteon factory and Finaghy
Road North
opposite Castlewood Manor and Woodland Grange
Belfast
BT11
PROPOSAL Erection of 9 apartments
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

5 of 23



Page 100

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 8
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0326/F Full DATE VALID 19/03/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Arabica Investment LTD AGENT Peter J Morgan 17
Glengoland
Crescent
Dunmurry
BT17 0JG
028 9062 5962
LOCATION 161 Glen Road
Belfast
BT11

PROPOSAL AMENDED PROPOSAL: ELEVATED LANDSCAPED AREA RELOCATED FROM
MIDDLE TO REAR OF SITE
Construction of 15 no. apartments

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 9
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0493/F Full DATE VALID 01/05/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Connswater Homes c/o agent AGENT TSA Planning 29
Linenhall Street
Belfast
BT2 8AB
02890434333

LOCATION Nos 172-178 and 196-202 Ballysillan Avenue (including lands to the North West
bound by the Crumlin Road) Belfast.

PROPOSAL Demolition of existing dwellings and erection of 14 social housing units with
associated site works including provision of new road layout, in-curtilage parking and
replacement pedestrian access to Crumlin Road

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

6 of 23



Deparimant of Ho

Page 101

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 10
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0546/F Full DATE VALID 16/05/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Belfast City Council AGENT Gregory Architects
4 Crescent
Gardens
Belfast
028 9032 6548
LOCATION Woodlands Park
151 Finaghy Road North
Belfast
PROPOSAL Changing pavilion and new 3G all weather pitch with associated perimeter and
ballstop fencing and floodlighting (amended description).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 11
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0598/F Full DATE VALID 29/05/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr Gareth Hagan 182A Malone AGENT
Road Belfast
BT9 5LP
NA
LOCATION 182A Malone Road
Belfast
BT9 5LP
PROPOSAL Levelling of garden + installation of deck over ditch (Amended plans received)
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

3 1 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

7 of 23



Departmant of the

Page 102

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 12
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0633/F Full DATE VALID 07/06/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Belfast City Recycling Ltd 10-14 AGENT RPS Elmwood
Hillview Enterprise Park House
Hillview Road 74 Boucher Road
Belfast Belfast
BT14 7BT BT12 6RZ
028 9066 7914
LOCATION 10-14 Hillview Enterprise Park

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Hillview Road
Belfast
BT14 7BT

Variation of Condition no.2 (wastes accepted to permit the acceptance of EWC Code
20 03 01 - Mixed Dry Recyclables) of previously approved Waste Transfer Station
(Planning Reference Z/2006/1465/F). (Amended description)

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
5 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

8 of 23



Page 103

Departmant of the
Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 13
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0693/F Full DATE VALID 20/06/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Patrick Baird c/o Agent AGENT Colin McAuley
Planning 2
Millreagh
Dundonald
Belfast
BT16 1TJ
07759 485036
LOCATION 307 Upper Newtownards Road
Ballyhackamore
Belfast
BT4 3JH
PROPOSAL Change of use from hair dressing salon (use class A1) to hot food take away (suis
generis) with no external alterations (Additional information and amended plans
submitted)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

9 of 23



Page 104

Departmant of the

Environment
waivcciDes K DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 14
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0760/F Full DATE VALID 05/07/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT S Burns AGENT BT Planning and
c/o agent design Forsyth
House
Cromac Square
Belfast
BT2 8LA
07545022337
LOCATION Unit 2 The Bull Ring
Glenalina Pass
Belfast
BT12 7JZ
PROPOSAL Proposed change of use from hair and beauty salon to hot food takeaway (fish and
chip shop) (amended description & plan)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The Applicant has failed to supply sufficient information, as required under Article 7 (4) of the

Planning (General Development) Order (NI) 1993 (as amended) to enable the Department to fully
determine this application.

10 of 23



Page 105

Deparimant of Ho

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 15
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0761/F Full DATE VALID 02/07/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Clic Sargent 3rd Floor AGENT McGonigle
31 Bruce Street McGrath 474A
Belfast Ravenhill Road
BT2 7JD Belfast
BT6 0BW
02890640080
LOCATION 26 College Gardens
Belfast
BT9 6BS
PROPOSAL Demolition of rear return, refurbishment of existing, and construction of new rear
extension to create a new teenagers and young adults '"Home from Home', and office
accommodation for Clic Sargent
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 16
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0818/F Full DATE VALID 18/07/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Cranmore Integratd PS c/o AGENT Knox and Clayton
agent Architects 2A
Wallace Avenue
Lisburn
BT27 4AA
(028) 9267 4312
LOCATION Cranmore Integrated Primary School
47 Finaghy Road North
Belfast
BT10 0JB
PROPOSAL Proposed single storey playschool unit (to replace an existing building)
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 143 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

11 of 23



Page 106

Departmant of the

Environment
i bl g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 17
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0824/F Full DATE VALID 23/07/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Ben Najarian 38 Upper Road AGENT

Greenisland

BT388RL

NA

LOCATION 139 Shore Road

Belfast

BT15 3PN
PROPOSAL Retention of use as hot food takeaway
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

4 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The Applicant has failed to supply sufficient information, as required under Article 7 (4) of the

Planning (General Development) Order (NI) 1993 (as amended) to enable the Department to fully
determine this application.

12 of 23



Page 107

Departmant of the
Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 18
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0883/F Full DATE VALID 05/08/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Mr P Flynn 292 Belfast Road AGENT
Dundonald
Belfast
BT16 1VE
NA
LOCATION Site adjacent to 97 Upper Newtownards Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Proposed demolition of existing garage and construction of 1no two bedroom
apartment
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality
Residential Environments and associated guidance in that it would, if permitted, result in
unacceptable damage to the local character and environmental quality of this residential area by
reason of overdevelopment of the site in that it does not respect the context of the surrounding

area.

2 The proposed development is contrary to Planning policy Statement 6: Planning, Archaeology
and the Built Heritage Policy BH12 in that the layout, scale, form and design of the proposed
dwelling unit would be inappropriate amd harnful to the character and appearance of the Cypress
Avenue Conservation Area.

13 of 23



Page 108

Departmant of the

Environment
e e g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 19

APPLIC NO Z/2013/0993/F Full DATE VALID 05/09/2013

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Kindergarden Kidz c/o Agent AGENT Robert Bryson 18
Gransha Park
Belfast
BT11 8AU
028 9060 0419

LOCATION 18 Orby Link

Belfast
BT5 5HW
PROPOSAL Change of use to creche to include access ramp
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy PED 7 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 4,
Planning and Economic Development, in that it would if permitted result in the loss of land zoned
for industry.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy PED 8 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 4,
Planning and Economic Development, in that it would if permitted result in an incompatible use
within the existing employment / industry zoning and has the potential to prejudice its future
operation.

14 of 23



Departmant of the

Page 109

Environment
i il DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 20
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1022/F Full DATE VALID 11/09/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT T Mountstephen c/o agent AGENT Martin Walkington
Architect 108
Upper Knockbreda
Road
Belfast
BT6 9QB
02890 964882
LOCATION 5 Kensington Gardens South
Belfast
BT5 6NN
PROPOSAL Proposed first floor extension to rear of existing dwelling
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
3 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 21
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1075/F Full DATE VALID 26/09/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Glor na Mona 195 Whiterock AGENT Ard Ciaran Mackle
Road Architects 2
Belfast Hannahstown Hill
BT12 7TFW Belfast
BT17 OLT
02890614555
LOCATION Lands to East of Whiterock Close
North of Whiterock Leisure Centre
West of Belfast cemetery
PROPOSAL New construction timber framed, modular building for Irish Language Youth Centre, 2
storeys.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

15 of 23



Departmant of the

Page 110

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 22
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1090/F Full DATE VALID 27/09/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Independant News and Media AGENT URS Beechill
126-144 Royal Avenue House
Belfast Beechill Road
BT1 1EB Belfast
BT8 7RP
LOCATION 23 - 29 Little Donegall Street Belfast BT1 1EB
PROPOSAL Provision of additional electrical generator and transformer at roof level
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 23
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1094/F Full DATE VALID 01/10/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT M Brown 625 Ballysillan Road AGENT mcguiness
Belfast architects 2
BT14 6PR Fortwilliam
Gardens
Belast
BT15 4BS
90295463
LOCATION 625 Ballysillan Road
Belfast
BT14 6PR
PROPOSAL Erection of 2 storey extension to side of dwelling and single storey to rear, bay
window and porch to front and replacement two-storey garage (Amended plans).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

16 of 23



Page 111

Departmant of the

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 24
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1100/F Full DATE VALID 02/10/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Tascan Properties Ltd c/o BTW AGENT Juno Planning and
Shiells Environments Ltd
575 Lisburn Road 322a Ormeau
Belfast Road
BT9 Belfast
BT4 2AP
028 9064 5222
LOCATION 1 Ardenlee Avenue Belfast BT6
PROPOSAL Residential dvelopment of 7no units
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

17 of 23



Page 112

Departmant of the

Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 25

APPLIC NO Z/2013/1177/0 Outline DATE VALID 10/10/2013

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT D Anderson c/o agent AGENT GH Fekkes
Architect 4 The
Whins
Larne
BT40 2DS
02828267568

LOCATION 2 and 4 Foxglove Street Belfast

PROPOSAL Proposed housing development to comprise of 3 no apartments with garages storage

and in curtilage turning facilities
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality
residential environments in that in that it would, if permitted, harm the character of the area and
result in overdevelopment of the site and would cause unacceptable damage to the residential
amenity of proposed residents through lack of private amenity space and inappropriate layout.

2 The application is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 3 AMP7 in that the applicant has failed
to indicate a satisfactory arrangement for the parking and manoeuvring of vehicles.

18 of 23



Departmant of the

Page 113

Environment
i il DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 26
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1194/F Full DATE VALID 17/10/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mrs Meryl Creighton 14 Belmont AGENT Robert Craig 10
Park Cranley Grove
Belfast Bangor
BT4 3DU BT19 7EY
07979 124453
LOCATION 14
Belmont Park
Belfast
BT4 3DU
PROPOSAL 2 storey rear extension and alterations
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 27
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1222/F Full DATE VALID 24/10/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Hazeldene Enterprises LTd c/o AGENT lan H Foster 28
agent Station Road
Bangor
BT19 1HD
91463007
LOCATION 25-41 Botanic Avenue
Belfast
BT7 1JG
PROPOSAL Change of use (second floor only) to amusement arcade (amended description)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

6 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

19 of 23



Page 114

Departmant of the

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 28
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1321/F Full DATE VALID 11/11/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Northern Bank Limited c/o AGENT John Palmer RIBA
Telfair House - Architect The
87/89 Victoria Street Mount Business
Belfast and Conference
BT1 4PB Centre
2 Woodstock Link
Belfast
BT6 8DD
028 9073 0164
LOCATION 66 Kensington Road
Knock
Belfast
BT5 6NG
PROPOSAL Proposed development of 2no detached dwellings, with new vehicular access
associated
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

20 of 23



Page 115

Departmant of the

Environment
e e g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 29
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1323/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 08/11/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT CBS Outdoor LTD AGENT Strategic Planning
4 Pavilions Office
Park
Kinnegar Drive
Holywood
BT18 9JQ
028 9042 5222
LOCATION Lands at the entrance to east Belfast Yacht Club
Sydenham Bypass
Belfast
BT3 9JH
PROPOSAL 48 Sheet light-box
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposed signage is contrary to Policy AD1 of PPS17 in that the proposed signage if
permitted, would be visually dominant, which would be detrimental to the visual amenity of the
immediate area, by reason of its design, location, size and obstrusive nature, which would lead to
an undesirable precedent for other similar signs within the locality.

21 of 23



Departmant of the

Page 116

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 30
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1354/F Full DATE VALID 21/11/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Gareth Robinson 21 Timbey AGENT Reality Architects
Park 16 Demesne Park
Belfast Holywood
BT7 3BT BT18 9NE
90590062
LOCATION 102 Ardenlee Avenue
Belfast
PROPOSAL 2 storey rear/side extension. Roofspace extension/conversion
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 31
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1378/F Full DATE VALID 26/11/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Colm McGarrigle 16 Sharman AGENT Turkington
Drive Magowan
Belfast Partnership 101
BT9 SHL University Street
Belfast
BT7 1HP
90 503050
LOCATION 16 Sharman Drive
Belfast
BT9 5HL
PROPOSAL Single storey rear extension
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

22 of 23



Page 117

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 32
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1392/F Full DATE VALID 28/11/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Raymond Watters 16 Salisbury AGENT

Gardens

Belfast

BT15 5EL

NA

LOCATION 9 Thomas Street

Belfast

BT15 1FF
PROPOSAL Change of use from dwelling to house in multiple occupation (HMO)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

3 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

23 of 23



Page 118

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Estimates of Expenditure 2014/2015
	3 Routine Correspondence
	5a Z/2013/1222/F - 25 to 41 Botanic Avenue: Proposed Change of Use to an Amusement Arcade
	5b Northern Ireland Housing Council Conference
	Northern Ireland Housing Conference - Brochure
	Northern Ireland Housing Conference - Programme

	5c Northern Ireland Environment Agency: Historic Buildings List
	6 New Applications
	7 Deferred Items Still Under Consideration
	8 Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued
	9 Reconsidered Items
	10 Schedule of Applications
	Schedule


